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MR. E. H, BLOCH: That 1s right.

THE CJYJRT: But Jjust as the witness has
testified it is a description of a principle
upon which 1t works.

MR, E. H. BLOCH: Now what I am trying
to do, your Honor, is to use this questicn
for a few follow-up questions.

THE COURT: I thought you said before
you had one more question.

MR. E. H, BLOCH: I didn't know what
the answer was going to be. I thought
the answer might have been that this
was a complete description, and that
would have been my last question. Now
that the answer is that it is not com-~
plete I have further questions.

BY m' E. II. BI“’CH:
Q@ This is not a complete
deseription?
A This substantially gives
the principle involved.
‘Q Would you say as a scientist,
a graduate engineer who has recelved
college courses and obtainzd a degree
in engineering, and had the experience
that you have detailed to us here,
that a machinist without any degree
in engineering or any scientist would
be able to describe accurately the
functions of the atom bomb and its
component parts --

THE COURT: ObJjecticn sustained,
Q@ Both in relation --

MR, E, H. BLOCH: May I finish 1t?
THE COURT: Yes.

-2l
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. Q Both in relation to their indep#ndent
functions and to their inter-related
functions?

THE COURT: OCbjection sustained.

MR, SAYPOL: I would like the
record to show that it is the jury
who will judge from Greenglass's
testimony; not this witness.

THE COURT: Yes, we have had a
bit of summation right now. So
we will take that out of the final
summation.

MR, E. H, BLOCH: It wasn't

intendec as a summation, your Honor.
That is 211." (R. 1336-39)

Sobell's counsel did not cross-examine Derry.

PP
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Testimony of EHarry Gold L
Harry Gold testified on March 15, 1%31, 53 pii

of the Government's direct case as follows: Ko was
erngaged in espionage work for the Soviet Union from the
spring of 1935 until the time of his arrest oh May 23, 7330
(R. 1161). From March 1944 until late December 1946, hc
engaged 1in espionage work with Anatoli Yakovlev as his
Soviet superior, a man he knew only as “John" (R. 1153,
1158-59, 1171).* Gold had meetings with Klaus Fuchs in
June and July, iguu, and January, 1945 in New York anc
Massachusétts and secured information which he reporied
to Yakovlev (R. 1172-76, 1183-85). |

"~ In May, 1945, Yakovlev told €cld he was ‘o meet
Fuchs on the first Saturday in June, 1945 (June 2, 1945)
in Sante Fe, New Mexico and then toproceed %o an
additional mission in Albuquerque, New Mexico (R. 118-.-8%).
Concerning this additional mission, Yakovlev said a
woman who was supposed to make the trip was unable to go
and that it was vital that Gold do it (R. 1i87). Yahoview
gave Gold a piece of paper with the name "Greengiass",
address on High Street, Albuquerque, New Mexlico, srd the
rotation "Recognition signal. I come from Julius",
together with a piece of cardboard cut in an‘pdd shape

from a packaged Zood container and an envelope containing

x Toveranens T8 Buidolt 1D Enowed Iacuvaav o La g
Soviet ratloral and an official ¢I the foaviet governmen’s

N
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$500 for Greenglass (R. }187-88).

Gold met with Fuchs in Santa Fe, New Mexico for
a half hour on June 2, 1945 (R. 1190). That evening he
went to Albuquerque and to the designated address on
High Street, but ascertained that the Greenglasses were
out for the evening and would return the next morning
(R. 1191). He stayed the night at a rooming house and
6n-Sunday morning, June 3, 1945, registered at the
Hilton Hotel in Albuquerque (R. 1191-92).

At about 8:30 a.m. on June 3 he went again to
the High Street address and there encountered David
Greenglass. When Gold said "I came from Julius" and
showed David the piece of cardboard Yakovlev had given
him, David produced a matching plece of cardboard.
Gold then introduced himself as "Dave from Pittsburgh“
and David Greenglass introduced Gold to his wife Ruth
(R. 1192-93).

David told Gold the information on the atom
bomb was not ready and said he would have it ready at
3:00 or 4:00 p.m. that afternoon (R. 1194). When Gold
returned at that time, David Greenglass gave him an
envelope, saying it contained the information._.on the
atom bomb for which Gold had come. He also told Gold
that he expected to get a furlough at Christmas and
would return to New York, at which time he could be
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contacted through his brother-in-law Julius. He gave
Gold the telephone number of Julius in New York City.
(R. 1195~96.)

Gold returned to New York on June 5, 1945 and

on the same evening met with Yakovlev and turned over

- to him information which he had received from Fuchs and

dreenglass (R. 1198-1200). Two weeks later, he again
met with Yakovlev, at which time Yakovlev told Gold the
information had been sent to the Soviet Union and that
the information received from Greenglass "was extremely
excellent and very valuable" (R. 1201).

Gold also testified to several additional meetings.
with Yakovlev and a further meeting with PFuchs Iin
September, 1945 (R, 1202-23).

Though given overnight to make their decision,
counsel for both Rosenbergs and for Sobell chose not to
cross-examine Gold (R. 1230). In his summation,
Rosenbergs' counsel made perfectly clear what his trial
strategy was in this respect. He conceded the June 3,
1945 meetings between Gold and Greenglass but emphasized
that Gold had never claimed to have met Rosenberg (R.
2205-06, 2215). Counsel accepted the Jello=box evidence,
except for the Greenglasses testimony that their half was
obtained from the Rosenbergs. He stated: "Is it too un-

reasonable to infer that maybe David got his one-half of

- 25 -
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? i the Jello box from the very man who gave the other half
BT to Gold?" (R. 2216.)* He added that Gold:
¥ "got his éo-year bit [his sentence

upon his conviction on a similar
charge in Philadelphia) and he told
the truth. That is why I dlidn't
cross-examine him. J gian'f ask
him one question because there 1is
no doubt in my mind that he im-
pressed you as well as impressed
everybody that he was telling the

absolute truth, the absolute truth."
(R. 2215; emphasis added.)

Counsel for Sobell, in his summation, adopted
the strategy of attacking the testimony of Government
witness Max Elitcher and the evidence relating to Sobell's
flight to Mexico, emphasizing that this was the only
evidence against his client (R. 2243, 2258). Harry Gold .

was not mentioned once in the entire summation (R. 2239-65).

The Hotel Hilton Registration Card

| To corroborate Gold's testimony concerning his
June 3, 1945 activities in Albuquerque, New Mexico, the
Government on March 16, 1951, introduced in evidence a

photostat of a Hotel Hilton registration card showing

Gold's registration at the Albuquerque Hotel on June 3,
1945, The circumstances of the introduction of the

photostat are as follows:

L2 The references to "Julius' Were explalnéd away Dy
Mr. Bloch as code names rather than true names (R. 2218-19).

=26 -
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"MR. SAYPOL [the prosecutor]: I nouw

have some testimony which it is

possible there play be a stipulation
£ on: The fact of the registration
T of Harry Gold at the Hotel Hilton
' on June 3. I have a photostat of
the registration card., I also have
the original on the way, together
with a witness if required. . . ."
(R. 1258.) 4

“MR, SAYPOL: I want to offer in
evidence and have received a copy
of the registration card as a record
regularly kept in the course of
business and show 1t to the Jjury.

o
8 Uy ST RO EF T PN TR e e

"MR. E.H. BLOCH [Rosenberg's counsel]:
I certainly have no objection to that
introduction.

"MR. KUNTZ [Sobell's counsell: We
have no objection." (R. 1259.)

Since the foregoing proceedingé took place
oufside the presence of the jury, they were repeated whea
the jury returned (R. 1261-62). The photostat of the
registration card was then recelved as Government Exhibit

16 and the record reflects:

"MR. SAYPOL: Yes. I will ask leave
to read 1t to the Jury and exhlbit
it to the Jury, both the face and
the reverse side ol the pnotostat
received.

May I proceed to read it to the
Jury?

THE COURT: Yes.
(Government 's Exhibit 16 exhibited

uf;~ and read to the Jjury.)" (R. 1262;
: emphasis added.)

-27 -



RIK:1lc
1148

Inapplicability of Foregoing Evidence
to Case Against Morton Sobell

®ld did not testify that he ever met either
of the Rosenbeigé or Morton Sobell, David and Ruth
Greenglass made no mentlion of Sobell in their testimony.
In fact, as Judge Kaufman acknowledged when he sentenced

. Sobell, "the evidence in the case did not point to any

activity on your part in connection with the atom bomb *
project” (R. 2461). Indeed, as requested by Sobell's
attorneys (R. 2159-65), Judge Kaufman instructed the
Jury to the éame effect during his charge:
' "To determine whether Morton Sobell
was a member of the conspiracy you
are only to consider the testimony
of Max Elitcher, William Danziger
and the testimony relating to the
defendant Sobell's alleged attempt
to flee the country.
“If you do not believe the testimony
of Max Elitcher as it pertains to
Sobell, then you must acquilit the
defendant Sobell." (R. 2355.)

Moreover, the fallure of the Government to in
any way connect Sobell with the theft of atomic secrets
was cited by his defense counsel as the predicate for
motions to dismiss the indictment and for acquittal at
the end of the Government's direct case (R. 1542-54),
at the conclusion of the trial (R. 2151-56), and on

appeal, 195 F.2d at 600-2.

-28-
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Even the amended petition (p. 40 ftn.) concedes
that "no claim was ever made by the Government nor waz
any evidence ever adduced that he [Sobell] was et any
time involved in atomic espionage."

Sobell's Pbst-Conviction Proceedings

Upon the conviction of the Rosenbergs and Sobell
on March 29, 1951, sentencing was scheduled for April 5,
1951. On that day, counsel for Sobell made a motion in

| arrest of judgment, claiming that Sobell's conviction

was obtained upon false testimony about which the F.B.I.
must have known (R. 2402-19).* Judge Kaufman denied the
motion and sentenced Sobell té 30 years imprisonment
(R. 2425, 2462). |

The Rosenberg and Sobell convictions were affiimed
on appeal, 195 F.2d 583 (23 Cir. 1952). One of the
attacks on appeal concerned “the reliability of the
damaging testimony given against . . . [the defendants]
by the government's chief witnesses who are all self-
confessed spies, and particularly the credibility of the
testimony of the Greenglasses. . . ." 195 F.,2d at 592.
Pointing out that Judge Kaufman had instructed the Jjury
that they must consider the accomplice testimony of the

¥ The alleged false testimony was that ol James 3.
Huggins, an Immigration official from Laredo, Texas, who
wrote on an Immigration record that Sobell was "Deported
from Mexico" (R. 1516-35). In support of the motion, Sobell
submitted an affidavit alleging in substance that he was
forceably kidnapped from Mexico (R. 2406-14).

- 29 -



Greenglasses and Gold "carefully and act upon it with

caution"” (R. 2364), the Court of Appeals declined to

enter the province of the jury and consider the matter

of credibility. 195 PF.2d at 592. Rehearing of the appeal

was denied at 195 F.2d 609 (24 Cir. 1952).

| Petition for certiorari was denied, 344 U.S.

838 (1952) and rehearing denied, 344 U.8. 889 (1952).

In 1954 Sobell moved for leave to file a second petition

for rehearing, which was denled at 347 U.S. 1021. Again,

in 1957 Sobell moved to vacate the orders denying certiorari

and rehearing, which motion was denied at 355 U.S. 860.
Sobell and the Rosenbergs Joined in a motion

under 28 U.S.C. §2255 in late 1952. Among the grounds of

the Rosenberg motion, - in which Sobell joined, was the

¢contention that "the ﬁroseouting authorities knowingly

used false testimony to bring about petitioners' conviction."

Rosenberg petition, November 24, 1952, p. 5; 108 F, Supp.

800 n.1,#s

. &

¥ A copy of the motIon papers will be supplied &t the
oral argument of this motion.
* Another ground urged was that pre~trial and trial

publicity created & trial atmosphere of prejudice and hos-
tility toward" the petitioners. Rosenberg petition, supra,
at p. 4, 108 F. Supp. 800 n.1. A

- 30 -
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The claim of knowing use of perjured testimony
in this motion was threefold. First, it was coniended
that David Greenglass lied when he testified that he had -
cooperated with the authorities from the time of his
arrest on June‘ls, 1950, as was evidenced b& a statement
of Mr. Saypol, the prosecutor, at the time of David
Greenglass' sentencing. Rosenberg petition, supra at

© 60-64, Second, David Greenglass allegedly perJjured

himself'when he testified that Government Exhibits 2,

6, 7 and 8 (reproductions of sketches of atomic bomb
information turned over to Rosenberg and Gold) were
prepared from his memory alone without sclentific

ald. To demonstrate the falsity of this testimony,
petitioners adduced affidavits of scilentists saying it
was "impossible" or "improbable" that Greenglaés,

lacking scientific qualifications, could have prepared
these sketches solely from memory; and petitioners
alleged that Gold had asslsted Greenglass whille both were
lodged under the same roof at the "Tombs" (the New York
City prison). Rosenberg petition, supra at 64-68. Finally,
petitioners asserted that rebuttal witness Ben Schneider
perjured himself to the knowledge of the prosecution
when he testified on March 28, 1951 that the last time

he saw Julius Rosenberg before that day was in May or

- 3] -



v,r:t' i "

RIK:1lc
114868

June 1950, when Rosenberg came into his 34h0p for passport
photos, Petitioners relled upon reports that Schneider
had been brought into court the day before, March 27, 1951,
to ascertain whether he could identify Roscnberg. Roscn=-
berg petiﬁion Bupra at 68-70. '

The Rosenbergs and Sobell also alleged in their
1952 motion that "their conviction should be set aside
because the evidence falled to show that all the
information which they conspired to transmit was of such
a character as could properly be classified as secret.”
3108 F. Supp. at 807. In this branch of their motion,
vetitioners attempted to demonstrate the following:

"[The petition] . . . will first
indicate the general problem of
atomic bomb productlion in order to
show the overall process and the
interrelations of its many parts.
It will demonstrate that the
detalls of the detonation mechanism
are but a miniscule part of the
whcle gigantic operation. It will
also show that the details of any
particular detonating element need
not be known to produce the bomb
because there are many alternative
p&ths .

"It will then prove that the secret
of the detonating mechanism = =
allegedly the secret transmitted

by David Greenglass to the U,S.S.R.==
18 no secret at all. At the time

of the trial, it was held by the
Government and its witness, Walter

S. Koski, that the theory of

-32 -
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‘implosion' utilized for the
purpose of assembling the
critical mass of fissionable ‘
metal was invented and developed
at the Los Alamos Project. The
falsity of this statement will
be shown by direct reference to
the scientific and patent
literature available prior to
the initiation of the Manhattan-
Project.”" Rosenberg petition,
supra at 73-74.

In addition to a listing of the names and _
authors of various treatises and texts in the field of
nuclear physics, this phase of the motion was supported
by an affidavit of John Desmond Bernal, professor of
physics at Birkbeck College, University of London, and
a former Scieﬁtific Advisor to the Miniétry of Home
Security, 1939-1942, and to Combined Operations, 1942-45,

This motion of the Rosenbergs and Sobell was
denied by Hon. Sylvester J. Ryan on December 10, 1952
at 108 F. Supp. 798 (S.D.N.Y. 1952), and the denial was
affirmed on December 31, 1952, 200 F. 2d 666 (24 Cir.).
Certiorarl was denied on May 25, 1953, 345 U.S. 965 and
rehearing denlied on June 15, 1953, 345 U.S. 1003.*%

By notice of motion, dated June 5, 1953, the
Rosenbergs moved for a new trial under Rule 33, F.R.
Crim. P., and for an order pursuant to Section 2255
vacating and setting aside their Judgments of conviction.

¥ A further motion of the Rosenbergs under Section
2255 and Rule 35, F.R. Crim. P., was denied by Judge
Kaufman on June 1, 1953, affirmed June 5, 1953, 204 P.24
€88 (24 Cir.). A motion by Scbell under Rule 35 to
reduce sentence vas denied by Judge Kaufman on January 9,
1953, 109 F. Supp. 381,

-33 - ’
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By order to show cause, date the same day, Sobell made
a similar motion based on the evidence set forth in the
Rosenberg petition. The grounds of the motion were

(1) newly discovered evidence, ani (2) the use by the
prosecuting authorities of knowingly perjured tectimony.
Rosenberg petition, June 5, 1953, p. 4.%

The newly-discovered evidence coﬁgisted of a
console table sald to belong to the Rosenbergs, about
which David and Ruth Greenglass had testified at the
trial, and certain pre-trial statements of Ruth and
David Greenzlass to their attorneys and inter-office
memoranda of thoese attorneys,. which had been stolen
from the offiée of those attorneys. Upon the basis of
these items, the following contentions were made: (1)
Ruth and David Greenglass perjured themselves in theilr
testimony concerning the console table, and the Govern-
ment knowingly sponsored this testimony and suppressed
the console table, knowing that it could expose Ruth
Greenglass' perjury with respect thereto, Rosenberg
petition, supra at 13-15; (2) Greenglass was a "hysteric"
and a hebitual llar, id. at 15-17; (3) the Government
suppressed the fact that David Greenglass was questioned
in February 1950 concerning the theft of uranium from
Los Alamos, id, at 17; (4) David Greenglass' pre-trial

¥ K copy ol this petition wi.L also be suppliec
&t the oral argumerit of this moticn.

- 34 -
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statements to his attorneys omlitted mention pf portions
of his trial testimony which tended to connect Julius
Rosenberg to the conspiracy, e.g., he stated he identifiled
Gold by a “"torn or cut piece of card" rather than by a
Jello box and he stated "I did not know who sent Gold
to me", id. at 19-23.

These motions were heard by Judge Kaufman on

. June 8, 1953 and he orally rendered his opinion denying

the motions the same day. Transcript of Hearing, June 8,
1953, pp. 122-37. 'Concerning the relief sought under
Section 2255, Judge Kaufman, while noting "that this
Court does not in its discretion believe that this

motion should be entertained",* proceeded to decide the ‘
application "on its merits or lack of merit" (1a. at 123).
He treated "as true all the basic facts stated in the
moving papers", noting that "this does not mean, of |
course, that I am obliged to accept conclusionary
allegations asserted by petitioners" (id. at 123-24).

In substance, Judge Kaufman expressed doubts whether

the evidence adduced even indicated perjury, but in

any event held it was no proof whatsoever of knowing

use of perjury. It consisted rather of "a series of

¥ —In this connection, Judge Kaulman Eaverted To
the claim of knowing use of perjurious testimony in the
earlier Section 2255 motion declded by Judge Ryan

(id. at 122-23).
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conjectures", -"hypothetical charges" and "incredible"
conciusions. (Id., at 126-32,) Judge Kaufman concluded:

"Bold allegations and charges, waich
have been unfortunately characteristic
of the defense, have been made, but in
the realm of facts nothing of signifi-
cance has been uncovered., I have sald
many times that I canno% remember a
case in our courts which has received
the meticulous attention of so many
Judges on so many occasions, The fer-
vor and persistence of ccunsel cannot
supply substance and merit where such
1s lacking, and the present attack is
deveild of substance and at best cumu-
lative." (Id. at 135.)

The denial as to the Rosenbergs was affirmed on June 11,
1953, 204 F.24 688 (24 Cir.) and as to Sobell was affirmed
on October 8, 1953, with rehearing denied on October 31,
1953 (unreported, Docket No. 22885)., A petition by Sobell
for certiorari was denied on February 1, 1954, 347 vU.S.
904,

By notice of motion, dated May 8, 1956 and
May 25, 1956, Sobell brought his third and fourth
Section 2255 motions., The grounds for relief in the
May B motion were that:

“the prosecuting authorities knowingly,
wilfully and intentionally used false
and perjurious testimony and evidence,
made false representations to the Court,
&énd suppressed evidence which would have
impeached and refuted testimocny given
against petitioner, all to ceuse and
sustain his conviction. . ., ." Sobell
petition, May 1958, p. 2. )

~36-
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Renewing the claim that he had been kidnapped from
Mexico at the time of his arrest, see page 29 £upia,
Sobell agailn claimed the prosecution had suborned perjuivy
when 1t introduced evidence to show he had been "deported"
from Mexico. He further asserted that the Government de-
liberately suppressed evidence relating to the alleged
abduction and made misrepresentations to the Court'about
it. (J4. at 3-18.) Judge Kaufman carefully considered
each of these conténtions and denied the motion on its
merits, 142 F. Supp. 515 (S.D.N.Y,, June 20, 1956). He
found nelther perJjury, nor suppression nor misrepresen-~
tation. Id. at 527-31. Once agaln he observed:

"It is difficult to find a case in

the history of American Jjurlsprudence,

or indeed in the judiclial annals of

any other country, where the defendants'

convictions and contentions have received

the attention of so many Jjudges at so

many levels of a Judicial system." Id. at 519.
Finally, Judge Kaufman indicated to Sobell's counsel,
three of whom have brought the petition now before this

Court, that they should consider the effect of "repeated

abuses of . . . [the] processes" of the writ of habeas

corpus and Section 2255 on the meaning of this great writ

and the consequences of unfounded attacks on-all
associated with the prosecution of this case. Id. at 531-32.
' Judge Kaufman's decision denying both mctlons
- 37 -
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was affirmed on May 14, 1957, 244 F.2d 520 (24 Cir.).
Petition for rehearing was denied on June 3, 1957, Docket
Nos. 24299 and 2U4300. Petitions for certiorari and for
rehearing were denied on November 12, 1957 and January 6,
1958, 355 U.S. 873, 920. _

A fifth motion by Sobell under Section 2255 was
'dénied by Hon. John F.X. McGohey on April 5, 1962, 204
F. Supp. 225. No claim of use of perjured testimony was
made 1n this motion. The denial was affirmed on
February 6, 1963, 314 F.2d 314 (24 Cir.) and certiorari '
was denied on June 17, 1963, 374 U.S. 857.

- 38 -
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Sob2ll'e Awended Petition

The amended petition currently before this Court
- 18 Sobell's sixth motion pureuant to Sectizn 2255 and

comes over 15 years after his comnviction. It is his
fourth such motion which is premised on the ground that
'th.e\ Government knowingly used perjured testimony at the
trial; his third such motion which alleges that David
Greengiass perjured himself with knowledge of the prose-
cution; his second such motion making a similar claim
with respect to the testimony of Ruth Greenglass; and his
second such motiom meking the claim that the scientific
testimony concerning the atomic information passed by
Creenglass to Russia was false.

The petition alleges that "the government
[vaguely defined in the petition to include all "prosecu-
tive, investigative and othar agencies of the United
States,” and their agents and representatives, involved

in the investigation or prosecution of the case (p. 3

: ,‘? i .
G

ftn.)] knowingly created, contrived and used false,
perjurious testimony aund evidence and intentlonally
and wilfully induced and allowed govermnment witneeses

to give false, misleading and deceptive testimony 1ia

-39 - .



RIlK:eip
114368

crder to obtain the conviction of petitioner and bhis

co~defendants' (p. 3).

H é,v«“;”"‘;g?’g:& ‘C‘;ﬁ;‘. a

While the amoncded petition can beet be charac-
tazizad a3 a wasﬁeréiece of obfuscstion, strippad of iz
vezbiage, it contains the following claima of frawlulen*
peorezatiion: (1) the Governmant knowingly uscd verjured
r;@.s’timcny of David and Ruth Greenglass, Jchn A. Der:y aad
Rarry Gold; (2) the Government knowingly presentad false,
rilslesding and deceptive evidence in the form of Govern-
nant Exhibit 8; (3) the Governuwent maaufactuzed end
presented a f£zlse, forged and sftev-contxived piecce of
avidence in the form of Goverxnment Exhibit 16 (the Morel
Rilten registration card), and then krowirgly deét::oyc-.d
and caused aad consclously perzitiad tle destrizticn of
this evidence to Lile its fraud; (£) the Coverncent

knowlogly suppreesed the pre~trial statements of Havyy

Gold; and ¢(5) the Goverument mede during the couras of
the trial representations concemnliug the enthenticlty of

the scientific information pasced by Greenglass to Russla

which, if not fala2 ia themeelves, ecrveotad misleaiing
inferences concerning thv scerecy anz cmt:eafof gvch
iaforvation.

-0 -
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Df{§i~ The petition purports to be verified by
Sobell's wife on his behalf in absentia. However, it
is apparént from the face of the petition that neithex
| Sobell nor his wife has any personal knowledge of any
of the allegations thereof.
Three affidavits are submitted with the petition.
The affidavit of Walter and Miriam Schnier is in the
nature of a reply affidavit to the Government's answer-
ing papers addressed to the motion petitioner has
withdrawn. If effords no factual support whatever for
the~a11egations of the amended petition. As will be
shown in more detail infra, the remaining two affidavits,
to the extent they are even material to pectitioner's
claims of fraudulent prosecution, refute rather than
support these claims. |
While the amended petition refers to pre-trial
statements of Gold to his attorneys, which were're-

ceived" by petitioner's counsel, the statements are

not appended to the petition and their substance is set
forth in the most conclusory and argumentative form.
The petition itself is replete with conclusions

of fraudulent prosecution repeated so often that they
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tend to obscure the paucity of factual allegscisus.
Petitioner's strategy is to substitute charges for
S substantiatipn, adjectives for proof, and conciusions
for fact, evidently on the theory that if you throw
erough mud some of it is bound to stick.

Insofar as the amended pz2tition relates to
Coverrment Exhibit 8, the petiticn is what it chargs:c.
a "fraud"; a "hoax" and a "deception" (p. 31). Dy
references to statements (not evidence) yanked cut of
~ontex: in the opening and closing statementc of the
grosecution and the ciharge and esentencing :3ma:i8 ¢f tFo
t;rial 3judge, petitioner weaves from whole cloth a stra:
wan vhich he labels ''the secret of the atomic bomb',
wi:ich he then attewpts to puncture by veference to the
affidavits of his scientists and by the conclusory alle-
gations of the petition. He could just as well have used
the testimony of the Government's scientific witnesses
at the trilal for this purpose, the very testimony hc

;g now brands a3 false in the petition.

E The remainder of the patition is not suppoerted
by any affidavit or cffer of relevant proof or indication

of witnesses who could testify at a2 heavingz, other then
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the affidavit and cffer to testify oi tue Schaie:sx
testimony which if even relevant could only be of tha
rankest hearéay.‘

Petitioner finds it convenient, though perhans
not honorable, to attack numerous aspects of the tiial
strategy of counsel for his co-defendants, both row dé?d,
ané of the two retained counsel of his own choosing. By
challenging their coﬁpetence, he now seeks to reversc
their strategy of 15 years ago, cross-examine witnesses
not ch:ilenged at ths trial, adduce witnesses he falled
LD céll though he has opportunity to do go, withdraw
etipulations and wotions of defense counsel, and litig-te
matters which he had full opporturnity to explore at ths

al.

[ &

t
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ARGUMENT
POINT I
The "Snds of Justice" Dictate
a Termination of These Continuing
Piecemeal Attacks Upon the Credi-
bility of Governuent Witnesses and
the Good Faith of the Prosecution
" Section 2255 provides that:

"The sentencing court shall not be
required to entertain a second or succes-
sive motion for similex relief on behalf
of the sawe prisoner,"

In Sanders v, United States, 373 U,S. 1 (1963), .
the Supreme Court discussed at length the discretion
which the above-quoted language gives the courts to
deny repetitive and vexatious applications for reliei
under the statyte., In substance, the Supreme Court

there set forth two standards to guide the discretion

of the Court in making a detormination whether to
entertsin the moton, discussed ynder sub-headings A and B

infra.
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The Instant Motion is Premised on

the Same Grounds Previously Heard

and Determined On the Merits in Prior
Applications.

The Supreme Court in Sanders said that:

""Controlling weight may be given to
denial of a prior application for

e o o §2255 relief only if (1) the
same ground presented in the subse-
quent application was determined
adversely to the applicant on the
prior application, (2) the prior

 -determination was on the werits, and

(3) the ends of justice would not be
served by reaching the merits of the
subsequent application.”" 373 U.S.
at 15.

First, the instant motion is based on the same

grounds ﬁrged in petitioner's first Section 2255 motion,
¢enied by Judge Ryan on December 10, 1952; in his second
Sectioa 2255 motion, denied by Judge Kaufman on June 8,
1°53; and in his third such motion, denied by Judge Kaufman
cn June 20, 1956, Each of those motions, together with the
present one, sets forth as "a sufficient legal basis for
granting the relief sought'" the charge that the Government

knowingly used perjured testimony in deprivation of

petitioner's due process rights. Sanders v. United States,




Bupra at 16; see Price v, Johmsten, 334 U,S, 277, 288-29
(19%8)s |

Additionally, the 1952 motion challenged
the secrecy and value of the atomic information passed
.by Greenglass to Russia, While that branch of the
nction was not cast 1in the legal framework of knowing
use of perjured testimony, there can be no doubt that the
argument was the same, The situation here is no different
from that in 1956 when petitioner unsuccessfully tried to
weassert the argument that he was illcgally abducted from
liexico, casting his motion in terms of subject matter
jurrisdiction to avoid a prior ruling on personal
Juzigdiction, 142 F, 24 520-25{

Cextainly it is not the law that petitioner can
attack the June 3, 1945 Greenglass-Gold meetings in thiree
separate motions simply because three separate persons

who were present thereat testified at the trial, Nor

can he twice attack the testimony of the scientific
witnesses who authenticated the atomic infoxmation paccad
by Greenglass to Russia simply because two different

witnesses gave such testimony. Thus the tactic of

- 46 - .




petitioner in now putting theemphasis of this uxtion
on the testimony of Gold and Derry raises mo new ''ground"
which is appropriate for disposition under Section 2255,
Second, each of petitioner's Section 2255 motigus
were denied "on the merits" as defined by the Supreme
Sourt in Sanders, 373 U.,S, at 16, While it is true, ac
' petitioner alleges, that no factual hearings were held on
his priof motions, this is only because in each instance.
it was held that, acsuming the txuth of each factual
allegation pleaded ia the application, the motion end
the files and records conclusively showed he was entitled
to no relief thereunder, |
Thixd, the “ends of justice" would not be
served by permitting a redetermination of the same
ground,
"[T]he burden is on the applicant to
show that, although the ground of the
new application was determined against
2im on the merits of a prioxr application,
the ends of justice would be served by

a redetermination of the ground," 373
U.S, at 17,




Petitioner makes no effort to meet this burden Zn his
motion papers other than to deny the validity of the
apneal and all prior post-conviction procezdings on
the ground that the impounding of the Greenglass
testimony and Government Exhibit 8 effectively de-

- prived qualified scientists of the opportunity to

evaluaté this evidence during or after the trial,
(Amended Pet,, 960.) This is patent nonsense, At
the time of the impoi'nding the Court assured counsel
"The stenographer will read it back to you &t any time
you want it" and "I way say to the defense, for any
subsequent proceeding it will be made available,”
{Impounded Tastimony, p. 4). The same defense
counscl represented the defendants on appeal and in
connaction with their 1952 motion, 195 F.2d at 590;
Transcript, December 1 and 2, 1952, p., 1; 108 F, Su.pa
at 799, Emanuel Bloch egain repesented the
Rosenbergs with respect to the 1953 motion* and

*Among Rosenberzs’ otner councel wan Malcolm Shary,
one of petitioner's present counsel,
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Doward Meyer, who was of counsel oa the appeal,
répresented Sobell (Transcript, June 8, 1953, p; 1.)
Moreover, any attorney who suspected there was something
- to be gained from ﬁnimpounding this evidence would have
requested that relief, as petitioner's counsel in fact
did without opposition of the Government in March of
this year.
Nor were the reviewing courts denied access to
the impounded evidence. In its brief on appeal, the
Government informed the Court of Appeals of the 1mpounding‘
end stated "If this Court desires to inspect that testimony,
it will be necessary to direct the court reporter to read
his notss to the Court." Government's Appeal Brief, p.
11 ftn. Judge Irving Kaufman was available to unimpound
the evidence and it was he who decided Sobell's three
Section 2255 motions in 1953 and 1956.

et Sy, Ry s M = x e T s s o ey e e
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- In his May motion now withdrawn, petitiongr
attempted to meet his burden of showing that a
redeteminaﬁion would serve the ends of justice
by asserting that his charges are so serious that
they fairly shout for an explanation by the
.Government. Judge Kaufman had a few words to say
sbout this tactic when he denied petitioner's
third and fourth motions under Section 2255 in
1956, vhich bear repeating here.

- 50 =
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ali associated with the prosecution in the
fcce of a clear record which proves the
contrary is truly startling. As was
recently said of another prisoner who
engaged the courts endlessly with merit- -
less petiticns. '"He is gmart, shrewd,
and resourceful." Thus he knows how to
make charges so wild . . . as to induce a
concern for their refutation that other-

~ wise he would not command.' United States
V. Tramaglio, 2 Cir. 1956, 234 F.2d 489.

€ " . .
o "the ease with which the petitloner tavs

"From petitioner's unfounded attacks
against the men who conducted the prosecu-
tion of his case, it is obvious that he
believes in the broadside attack, painting
with broad stroke and recklessly maligning
all who participated in the process of
briunging him to justice." 142 F. Supp. at
532,

Lo af¥irming, the Court oi Appeals also advertceld to tha chavge:
nf "sevicus and sencational character' which upon erxamivat.on
arove? tc he "utterly groundless." 244 F.2d at 521,

Additional coasiderations dictate that this Tourt
uut entertain the motion. This attack comes over 1L yeaws
after petitioner's trial. As the Covrt of Appeals observad

in 1963 in this very case:
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"{N]ormally it is quite academic to
talk of a new trial ten or fiftean
years after the event; in most cases
to direct one after such an interval
is in practical result to order a
release from further punishment,
although the defendant does not even
contend he is entitled to that relief
from the courts." 314 F.2d at 325,

Moreover, the records and files of this case*
show that the so-called "facts' adduced in support
of the amended petition were in large part known,
and with due diligence should have been known, at
the time of trial ard of petitioner's prior post-
conviction proceedirgs. Thus:

"Litigation i8 endless if it may be

indefinitely continued by the asserted

afterthoughts of able counsel." Latham

v. Crouse, 347 F.2d 359, 360 (10th Cir.

1965) .
Even that part of the amended petition addressed to
Government Exhibit 8 and the testimony relating thereto
is an afterthought, not having been made the basis for

r, relief in the motion petitioner filed in May.

* The Court's attention is also directed to. the
affidavit of Robert L. King, sworn to July 11, 1965,
submitted in connection with the May motion, & copy of
which will be supplied at the oral argument.

- 52 -
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Thie Couxt caznot go on encleasly entertaiﬁing meritless
aprlications ir this casz, vhen it already has accorded ‘to petitioner
more judicial attention than in any known case, for in view of "the
prgctical demands of over-crowded docketa".

“Holding evidentiary hearings in cases
where no substantial reason has been
advanced for holding one interferes
with the effective disposition of
meritorious applications . . . ."
Dnited States ex rel Hicks v. Fay,

230 F. Supp. 942, 947 (S.D.N.Y. 1964).

~B. Tne Instant Motion Constitutes An
Abuse of Section 2255

Even were petitioner urging the same grounds herein
as in his priqr motions, Section 2255 empowers this Court to decline

to entertain the motion because it is abusive., Sanders v. United

States, 373 U.S. 1, 17 (1963).

"Nothing in the traditions of habeas
corpus requires the federal courts to
tolerate needless piecemeal litigation,
or to entertain collateral proceedings
whose only purpose 18 to vex, harass,
or delay." 1d. at 18,

In Sanders, supra, at 18, the Supreme Court held

this principle would be applicable

"if a prisoner deliberately withholds
one of two grounds for federal collateral
relief at the time of filing his first
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- two hearings rather than one or fcr sonz
other such rofsiii, o o o

8e6 2lso Baith v. United Stetes, 221 F. Supp. 379, 381

®.D. Pa. 1963).

Petitioner's meritless contention that the conduct of
the proszecution and the ﬁpomding of Govermment Exhibit 8 and
the related testimony had the effect of foreclosing the defendants

from challenging this evidence at the trial has already been

. discuésed* Passing that for the moment, there can be no question

. but that the portion of the amended petition addressed to this

evidence is abusive by reason of the 1952 motion of petitiomer
and Lis co-defendants.
The grounds of the 1952 motion have already been

sunarized., See pages 30-33 supra, That branch of the

. -1952 motion which contended that it was "improbable" that

. -Greeng,lass could, at trial or chortly before, have prepared

Goverument Exhibits 2, 6, 7 and 8 from memory alone without
scientific aid, not only was addressed to the same subject

matter as the present petition, but, as petitioner recognizes,

.........
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wae in some rosjects inconsistent w:!.th his preceut motion.
(Amended Petition, p. 13, 917.) Petitioner's argurent in this
g‘epect seems to be that in 1952 his counsel wers shooting
@e” lets in the dark hoping that they would hit something, and
tharefore advanced a spurious ground for relief which was
correétly denied. That is precisely what his counsel are doing
tow and all this argument shows is that the 1952 wmotion was
etusive as well. |

| But petitioner and his co-defendants went further
in 1952, a fact which the amended petition quite understandably
igrores. They challenged the secrecy of the principle of
usiag explo.sive lenses to make spherical implosion as a means
of bringing together the critical mass of the 1945 atomic
bomb, disputing Dr. Koski's testimony that this was a '"new and
original field" and deprecating the value of this information
to Russia, Rosenberg Petition, November 24, 1952, pp. 71-98.
Judge Ryan quite properly dismissed this contention without a
h2aring because:
"Assuming that what they say is so - that
the theory of atomic energy in the explosives

field was known or contemplated years ago by
gclentists end physicists - it does not follow

R T
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thut the precticability and feasibility
of applying this theory to the manufecture
of modern war implements was common kmowledge
to any other country, Certainly, we cannot
eay that in the United States this information
has been made public nor can we assume that
it'has thus become availabl: in one way or
another to any foreign government', Petitionerg
offer no evidence to support their contention
that the classification of this information
was arbitrary, or that the United States
Government had information which would
have led it to believe it was well-known."
108 F. Supp. at 807-8.

. Judge Ryan also held that petitioner's failure
to raise the issue at the trial, despite the opportunity
to do so there, barred th2 claim. Id. at 808.

Petitioner now in substance claims that he is
raising a new "ground"” because he centers hig attack on

Darry rather than Koski, because Govermment Exhibit 8 and

“he related testimony was impounded in 1952, and becéuse
ho has treated the same subject matter under the legal
£ramework of knowing use of perjury rather than arbitrary

classification of gencrally known information. The meritless

nature of this argument has already been discussed, but
the point here is that petitioner in 1952, knowing the

.. same general informaticn set forth in the amendad petition,
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. withiheld eny claim of knowing use of perjury ia c&nnection
with the same evidence,

The balance of the amended petition, challenging
the credibility of G&ld and the Greenglasses concerning
their June 3, 1945 meetings in Albuquerque and the l2gitimacy
of the Hotel Hilton registration card, is a carryover from
petifibner's May motion which he withdrew., In ité answering
papers the Government demonstrated that the so-called
"facts" advanced in support of the motion were in large part
known at the time of trial when defense counsel chose not
to cross-examine Gold and not to dispute the June 3, 1945
meetings or the validity of the registration card. In his
recasting of his argument in the ameanded petition, pétitioner
appears to concede the correctness of the Government's
position, stressing only as so-called "mewly-discovered

evidence" Gold's pre-trial statements to his attorneys and

thz fact of the return of the registration card to the hotel
in August, 1951. Sce, e.g, Schnier affidavit,
L The amended petition is totally lacking in any

‘edequate explanation why petitioner should be permitted

to maintain this motion when: (1) defense counsel at the

w57
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trial not only failed to cross-examine David and Rath

Greenglass and Harry Gold concerning the existence of the

Lo
o

-, Albuquerque meetings, but conceded that they took place;*
(2) in attacking the credibility of David Greenglass in the
1952 and 1953 motions ‘and of Ruth Greenglass in the 1953 motion,
petitioner failed to challenge this aspect of their testirony;
(%) Gold's public testimony before the Senate Internal
Secixrif:y’ Subcommittee became available in late Aptil, 1956,
when petitioner's counsel, including three of his present
attomeys, were actively engaged in preparing Sobz2ll's third
snd fourth Section 2255 motions; and (4) petitioner waited
over 14 yehrs after the trial to inquire about the original
hotel registration card, which was not even placed in evidence.

The explanation for this concduct lies not in‘ any
"uswly-discovered evidence" but in a shift in ctrategy by
petitioner's counsel. When the book "The Judgmeat of

Julius and Ethel Rosenberg', by John Wexley, Camsron and
Kuhn, New York, was publishcd in 1955, advocating thet the

© ¥ Concerning petitioner's conclusory allegation that
- defense counsel were misled in this respect, see
: pages 85-94 infra. B XY

e R LY P mrwnn e

-58



RLK:bt
114868

Jwme 3, 1945 Gold-Greeﬁglass meetings never occurred and
ﬁ?}that the Hotel Hilton card was a contrived document,
f:ipntttioner 8 counsel, who were aware of the book. * were not
| vyt prerared to abandon\the strategy of trial counsel in not
atiacking Gold., Thus Malcolm Sharp,one of petitionmer's
cownsel, in his own book "Was Justice Done", Monthly Review
Press, 1956, which disputed the accuracy of Greenglass'

‘account of‘ghe June 3, 1945 meetings but not their éxistence,
stzted: "I consider the theory presented here somewhat preferable
to the others" referring to ¥Wexley's book and another,

(tuthor's Preface, p. X¥XV). Petitioner's counsel now find

the other'theory" attractive, simply because they have exhausted

the forxer one by their numerous and repetitive motionms,

*The book itself contains an acknowledgment to one of
Sobcll's counsel who has represented him both in 1956 and now;
and another of Sobell's present counsel reviewed the book

in his own book published in 1956. See the affidavit of
Robert L. King, sworm to July 11, 1966, in opposition to .
petitioner's May motion.
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- and if this one doesn't work presumably they will pass ea

o WIRI PO RANTIE YT T K reeY

to yet another.* ‘
It would be difficult, therefore, to find a

petiticn more ripe for summary disposition as an abuse

of the remedy provided‘ Sy Secfion 2255. The voluminous
nature of the prior litigation, the absence of new mattef,

and the deliberate withholding of the present theory cf
relief'at_the time of the 1956 motions, all compel this resuit.

e
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In determining whether the motion is abusive,
consideration should also be given to methodology of the
motion. Once again, as in 1956 and before, petitiomer,
represented by three of the same counsel, secks to “tar all
associated with the prosecution in the face of a clear record

which proves the contrary." 142 F. Supp. at 532,

* Obviously it was not the intent of Section 2255 to make
this Court the experimental proving grocunds for numerous
alternative theories of relief. Hence the requirement that
petitioner come forward with new facts entitling him to
relief. See pages _§3-64 and 77 __ icfra.

-§0-
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Por exampie, they ask‘ this Court to conclude, on the bacis

s of affidavits which, to the extent they are relevant, support

-7 the testimony of Koski and Derry, that Derry's teatimony was
perjurcd and that the perjury was suborned. They further
&gk this Court to conclude on the basis of a coomuication
from the Department of Justice (not even attached to the
petition) stating that the original Jume 3, 1945 Hiltcn
registr#tion card was returmed to the hotel on August 4, 1951,
that such a card never existed but was manufactured by the
Government. Judge Kaufman®s admonition to threc of Sobell's
present counsel in 1956 of their duty as officers of the court
“to insure that this great writ shall not be stripped of its
deep meaning through a corrosive process caused by repeated
abuses of its processes," 142 F. Supp. at 531, apparently fell.

cn cdeaf ears,
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POINT II

Sobell's Amended Petition Does Not -
Ralse Any Issue of Fact Warranting
a Hearing on his Allegations of

" Knowing Use of False and Perjured
Evidence, Suppression of Evidence
and Misrepresentations to the Court

In seeking collateral post-conviction relief,

“The petitioner has the burden of
overcoming the validity of the Judgment
of conviction which carries with it

the presumption of regularity and 1is
not lightly to be set aside." United
States v. Russell, 146 F. Supp. 102,

ggg‘}gsné§7?7'1955), aff'd, 238 F.24d
r. 1956).

See also, United States v. Rosenberg, 108 F. Supp.
798, 801 (S.D.N.Y.), aff'd, 200 F.2d 666 (24 Cir.

1952), cert. denied, 345 U.S. 1003 (1953).

The amended petition is best characterized by

the following description set forth in United States

v. Kyle, 171 F. Supp. 337, 340 (S.D.N.Y.), aff'd, 266
F.2d 670 (24 cir.), cert. denied, 361 U.S. 870 (1959):

"It 1s plain that the defendant seeks &
retrial of matters explored at the original
trial of this action and on appeal. He
embellishes his plea by violent attacks
upon the prosecutor, a timeworn device
usually resorted to in extremis. The
papers abound with broad charges that the
prosecutor wilfully suppressed evidence,
wilfully introduced false and misleading
testimony, wilfully participated in causing
a witness to testify falsely and wilfully
made misrepresentations to the Court.®

R
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That this Court 1s not required to accepﬁ as
true or direct a hearing ﬁpon these broad conclusionary
charges of :raud is by now hornbook law. Sanders v.
United States, 373 U.S. 1, 4, 19 (1963); United States
v. Rosenberg, 200 F.2d 666, 668 (24 Cir. 1952), cert.
denied, 345 U.S. 965 (1953); United States v. Mathison,
256 F.2d 803, 805 (7th Cir.), cert. denied, 358 U.S.
857.(1958); Taylor v. United States, 229 F.2d 826,
833 (8th cir.), cert. denied, 351 U.S. 986 (1955);
United States v. Plsciotta, 199 F.2d 603, 606 (24

Cir. 1952); United States v. Sturm, 180 F.2d 413, 414

(7th cir.), cert. denied, 339 U.S. 986 (1950); United
States v. Brillisnt, 172 F. Supp. 712, 713 (E.D.N.Y.

1959), aff'd, 274 F.2d 618 (24 cir.), cert. denied,
363 U.S. 806 (1960):%

# See also United States v. Bradford, 238 F.24 395,
397 (2d c¢Ir. 1956), cert. denled, 352 U.S. 1002 (1957};
Martinez v. United States, 344 F. 2d 325, 326 (10th
Cir. 1965); United States v. 0'Malley, 311 F.2d 788,
789 (6th Cir, 1953); Hammond Vv, United States, 309
F.2d 935, 336 (4th C1r, 1962); wilkins v. United
States, 258 F.2d 416, 417 (D.C. CIr.}, cert. denied,
357 U.S. 942 (1958); United States ex rel Swaggerty v.
Knoch, 2u45 F.2d 229, 230 (7th CIir. 1957); Walker v.
Tnited States, 218 F.2d 80, 81 (7th Cir. 1355).
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Section 2255 18 in essence a civil remedy.

"Rule 9(b) of the Rules of Civil Procedure,
28 U.S.C.A. requires 'particularity' in '
averments as to !'fraud.' To procure a
Judgment by known use of perjury is 8
fraud against the opposing party. Hence,
the rule would require this appellant
to set forth facts sufficient to inform
the Government as to what he relles upon
to establish this 'fraud' against him."
Taylor v. United States, supra at 833.

While the requirement of specification of facts;
not conclusions, has sometimes been relaxed in the case
of pro se practitioners, on the ground that:

"we cannot impose on them the same high

standards of the legal art which we might

place on the members of the legal profession,"#
no relaxation 1s called for by the present petition, where
Sobell 1s represented by six attorneys and a seventh |

"associate counsel."

* Price v. Johnston, 334 U.S. 266, 292 (1948).
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It is clear, therefore, that the allegations
of the affidavits attached to the petition, raﬁher
than the conclusions of the petition itself, must be

_examined to determine whether a hearing is regquircd

on the charges made thereiln.

A, The Affidavits of Drs. Linschitz and Morrison
Ralse No Issue of Material Fact

" The affidavits of Dr. Henry Linschitz and Dr.
Philip Morrison are addressed to Government Exhibit 8,
the replica of the sketch Greenglass gave to the Rosenbergo
in September, 1945, end to Creenglass' and Derry's -
testimony relating thereto. That testimony has alreacy
been summarized. See pages 14-16, 18-22 supra. 1In
substance, Greenglass testified that from his work at
Los Alamos, his wanderings about the project and his
conversations with numerous people there, he was able
to formulate and communicate to the Rosenbergs what he
regarded as "a pretty good description of the atomic
bomb." John Derry testified that this description
demonstrated "with substantial accuracy the principle
involved in the operation of the 1945 atomic bomb,"
adding that it was not a couplete description of the
bomb. ’
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Petitioner now claims this testimony was perjurious
and that the Government knowingly suborned that perjury.
His only factual showing is the affidavits of Linschitz
and Morrison.

These affidavits show no perjury on QGreenglass'
part, much less knowing use thereof. Greenglass did not
purport to do anything more than to summarize the 1n;
formation he had passed to the Rosenbergs. The allega-
tions in the Linschitz and Morrison affidavits that
that information was in some respects incompletes or
inaccurate &s a description of the bomb is plainly
irrelevant to the truthfulness of QGreenglass' testimony.
Petltloner makes no attempt to show that this description
wag not in fact the one given to the Rosenbergs in
September, 1945,

Nor do the Linschitz and Morrison affldavits
impeach the testimony of John Derry in any respect.
Derry testified as an expert and gave his oplnion as to

what Greenglass' description of the bomb represented.

. Assuming arguendo that Linschitz and Morrison are of a

different opinion, that in no way shows that Derry was
not honestly expressing his own opinion, especlally
in a "highly subjective" area where the obinions of

experts may diverge. See Linschitz affidavit, pp. 7 - 8.
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I1f differences of opinion amcng experts proved kaowing use

of perjury, criiminal convictious iavolving conflictinz experzt

. testimony would be almost presumptively void.

But a careful examination of the Linschitz and
Morrison affidavits corroborates rather than conflicts with
Derry's testimony. ‘Dx;. Linschitz's affidavit states that
the Greenglass description "is correct . . . that explos-
ive 'lenses' were used to achieve implosion of a core
éonf:aining plutonium and beryllium components, the
overall system being arranged in an essentially sperhi-
cally symmetrical configuration" (pp. 2-3); and that
the description embodies “the then classified words
or concépts, 'lens' and ‘implosion,' together with a
general impression of spherically disposed components
and convergent detonations" (p.7). Dr. Morrison |
statas in his zffidavit that Govermnant Exhibit
& "illustrates the general points: the use of
explosive lenses to make spherical implosiOﬁ; the
use of electrical detonation for simultaneity; tﬁe
use of a plutonium sphere, and the use of beryllium

as one component" (p. 3); and that the sketch "is a

- somewhat schematized cross-section, which might be

called a pedagogical descriptive picture'" (p. 6).‘. It

is apparent from both affidavitsthat the sketch
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' and description relate to the bomb under developme::ic
.;§‘~ at Los Alamos in 1945 and dropped on Nagasaki in
August of that year.

Concerning berry's testimony that the sketch
-and description demonstrate "with substantial accurecy
the principle involved" in the 1945 bomb, only
Dr. Linchitz ventures a negative opinion and he ﬁromptly
backs away from that.

"After this analysis, what information can
one say these drawings finally convey? Essentiall;.
we are left with the then classified worda or
concepts, "lens" and "implosion," together with
a general impression of spherically disposed

. components and convergent detonations. Does
this constitute a "substantially accurate
representation of the principle” of the bomb?
In my opinion, no. Nevertheless, it is clear
that such a Judgment must be a highly sub-
Jective one indeed. A dlagram that may obviously
represent a "principle" to = research expert
who has devoted years of hard work and worry
to the problem, and who cannot help but
correct and fill in the gaps subconsciously
with his own knowledge, may be totally useless
to a technician who has actually to construct

;., the device. We undoubtedly have such a
situation in Exhibit 8. In addition, we have
Fog to contend with the vagueness of such terms as

"substantially accurate." It seems to me,
therefore, that in the face of possibly con-
flicting and certainly subjective judgments,
the proper question to ask is not whether
the drawings are "substantially accurate" or
describe "principles," hbut simply, whit value
could this information have had for the Russians
- in developing theilr oun bombs? Cne might even
= hope to answer such a question quantitatively,
in termz of the time whilch might have bheen 2avecd
in the Russian effort, as & conuequence of huving
this informztion." Linschitz Affidavit, pp. 7 - &.
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As appears from the above,linschitz corrotorates

sDerry's testimony that the sketch and description contain
®

‘Anformation which was "then classified! By the same token,

"he also corroborates Koski's testimony that Government

s

Exhibits 2, 6 2nd 7 embody "then classified" informeticn.*

In its broad aspect the Linschitz affidavit ;s
total}y irrelevant to either Greenglass' or Derry's tesil.uiy.
it purpoits t) address itself to two questions: (1) "the
accuracy and completeness™ of the sketch and testimony."as
a description of the plutonium bomb developed at Los Alamcs
in 1945", ard (2) the "pcesible value" of the eketch and
aeseription "in assisting the development and construction
of a Russian implosicn bomb." Linschitz Affidavit, p. 2.

A3 to the first, 2erry emphasized that the sketch and
description were not €omplete and that the principle was "vhat
is intended here" (R. 1336-38). The trial Judgec and the
prosecutor made the same point (R. 1337).

*#It is noteworthy that neither the petition nor the affidavits
.gnniexed thereto challenge Dr. Koski'!s gualifications as a
scientific expert or his testimony that Exhibits 2, 6 and 7,
if srown to an expert, reveal the nature and object of the
activity that was under way at Los Alamos in relation to the
productisn of an atomic bomb,

69



® o
BRlX:es .
114868

As to the va;ue of the information to Russzia, thi:

. 'portion of the Linschitz affidavit does not even purport to
;;Eé directed to any trial testimony, but constitutes rather

- Idnschitz's own concept of "the proper question to ask."

Linschitz Affidavit, p. 8. Aside from the wholly irrelevan’
natufe of this discussion, Linschitz'c observationé are wholly
itutside his area of expertise. See, for example, his anssun-.-
tionse ahd presumptions on pages 9 and 10 of his affidavit,
vhereby he argues that Russians would strike upon "the most
amporvant matters treated in Exhibits 2, 6, 7, 8," 1.2., *heo
aoncepts of implcsion and lenses (which he admits were "th:ia
21lassified") almost inmediately even without the Greenglas:
information.*

Dr; Morrison's affidavit also addresses itself tou
the wrong inquiry. It, like the Linschitz affidavit, conec:=:ag
i%self principally with the accuracy and completeneszs of tn:
description of the bomb.

In addition, on the basis of knowing Derry "in =
casual way", Morrison offers his opinions as 4o Derry's

(ualifications. He then in effect criticizes Derry for not

"w #Another striking example is his treatment of "the information

.presumably given by Klaus Fuchs" (p. 15) on pages 11 and 2.
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_volunteering additional classified information about the L.ab
':31% order to make it known wherein the Greenglass description
-vas not completely accurate.

Since the Linschitz and Morrison affidaviis providi:
no factual support for petitioner'!s claim of perJufed testiinony,
tnowingly used by the prosecution, no hearing is required
“1th respect to that claim,

3. Petitioner's "Straw Man"--"The
Secret of the Atomic Bomb"

The amended petition seeks to nurture the very
rayion it attacks, that tihe Greenglass sketch end descript” o
co:tain "the secret of the atomic bomb." It does this by
reference to isolated, out of context statements in the
procecution's opening and closing remarks and the charge 2::d
rentencing remarks of the trial Judge.

Thus, for example, the petition repeatedly euggezte
that prosecutor Saypol saild in his opening that Greenglacs
turned over to the Rosenbergs and Gold "the very bomb ite<il"

{op. 3, 8, 9, 15, 27, 31), whereas the actual statement,

fugooried by the record and by petitioner'!s own affidavits,
-+ wvas that he turned over "sketches of the very bomb itself"
" (R. 230). Repeated mention is made of that poriion of Judre

Luafman's charge (R. 2340) where he szys "the Government

<hiim
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. clains that the venture was successful as to the atom bomt

'E.éccret" (Amended Petition, pp. 3, 9, 39), 1gnor1ngvthe fact

" © <hat this was Judiclal shorthand to distinguish the atomic

information from the other information which the conspiratcrs
gought to transmit to Russia. And the petition relies hee lly
~n the trial judge's opinion, expressed at the Rosenbergfs
“entercing, that the Rosenberg's conduct hastened Russia'c
discovery of tﬁe atomic bomb "years before our best scientiats

predicted" (R. 2451)., Amended Petition, pp. 3-4, 10, 27, 39-%C.*¥

Petitioner also seeks to foster the motion that the

trlal testimony revolved around "the secret of the atomic

— berb” by insinuations and erroneous connotations derived fiom
~ | various trial occurrences. Thus, the reading, by the cour:
3%5‘ _ clerk at the court's direction, to prospective Jjurors duri-g

| voir dire of the list of witnesses furnished by the Governrent

as required by 18 U.S.C. §3432 (R. 25-28) becomes an insic .ous
Cevice to vouch for the Government'!s scientific evideace.

Amended Petition, pp. 13-14. Greenglass' direct testimony

concerning the names of Los Alamos scientists he turned ovex

i - = #79 the extent that the amended petition implies criticism of
" - .Judge Kaufman's actions in this case, it is not consonant

: with the expressions of defense counsel at the conclusion
of the trial and at the time of sentencing, nor with the
view3 of the Court of Appeals. 195 ¥.24 at 592-03.

~J
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to the Rosenbergs (R. 567-71, 593-94, 597, 613, 632-33, 70..)

‘.f§tbcomes a "deceptive ploy" to secure additional scientific

‘ffcponsorship for Derry's testimony. Amcnded Petition, pp. 1%,

27, 37-38. Mr. Saypol's explanations concerning considera-
tion given by his colleagues and by agencies of the Govern.
~ent, including the Department of Justice, the Atomic Enerqy
?xmmisaiqn and the Joint Congressional Committee on Atomic
Tnergy, to baléncing the Government'!s interest in secrecy
cgainst the defendants' right of confrontation (R. 706-7,
T13-14), the truth of which is uncontested, become ploys %o
create a "false aura of sccrecy” around the Greenglass skeicn
and description and to extract concessions from defcnse
counsel., Amended Petition, pp. 20-22. There is not one
chred of evidence, but only petitioner's ipse dixite, to

cupport these claims.

Nor does the sequence of the Koski-Derry testim::. 7
indicate anything sinister. Obviously the Government had
avallable at the trial other scientific testimony to authenti-
cat2e the Greengleass sketch and dzscription had eny issue bee:n
rzized in that respect. Considering the clﬁssified nature of

it:e subject matter, the Government'!s decision not to call

‘f?‘additional witnesses when Derry!s testimony was not challenged

n i< hardly surprising or indicative of anythinz., It ill-tehccves

retitioner, who was afforded the opportuniiy of crosn-examination

(i
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and rebuttal at the trial, to come in 15 years later and

- ahallenge the trial testimony on the basis of opinions of
'f Derscns who were available in 1951.

The record‘discloses that the Jury, the trial cour?,
and defense counsel were not confused about the nature of
*he evidence offered. Thus, when Derry testified, he, theo
ourt and defense counsel all acknowledged that the sketch
and desdriptidn were not a "complete description of the
cross-section of the atomic bomb and how it works and the
principles under which it works" (R. 1336-38). Even earl:er,
on cross-examination of Lavid Greenglass concerning his lacik
ol scientific training, tihls same point was made in the
Jjury'!s presence:

"The Court: . . . The charge

here is not that he gave him everything

that might have been accurate in every

minute detail, but that he transferred

secret material pertaining to the
National Defense.

"Mr. E. H. Bloch: That is
correct.

"The Court: And whether he
might have turned something over,
miscalculating a figure or making
an error here and there, is not
material to the charge, Mr. Toch.

"Mr. E. H. Eloch: Except this,
your Honor, that 1t goes to his
credibility. I agree with your Honor
fully on the tasic theoretical legal
approach with respect to tli2 charge,

R

7%



o o
RiX:es
~14868

but I am asking these questions to
impeach the witness's credibility.”
(R’ 874-75 ° )

It 18 therefore apparent that "the fraud, the hczs:

-and the deception" (Amended Petition, p. 31) is not in the

cvidence 2t the trial but in the allegations of the_petition
1tse1f. The classified nature of the atomic informaticn poi:sel
t, Greenglass t> Russia, testified to by Koski and Derry, ‘s
104 contested, indeed is conceded by petitioner. Linachitz
Ifi1davit, p. 7. The main complaint seems to be that the

riv33lans did not get suffizient value for their moner.®* Ax

wes the case of the 1952 notion raising substantially fhe gzune
2011t, petiticner offers no evidence "that the clase’fication
<] of this irformation was arbitrary, or that the United Statec
Jovernment had information which would have led it to belicve

1t was well-known." 108 F.Supp. at 808. And, as was the cace
in 1952, the issue they raise is one which they could have
presented at the trial, which was presented to the Jjury ty

the trial Judge, and which may not be retried on this
epplication. Ibid.

e

;} *pPectitionert!s argument in this rcspect can be analogized to

- % .4he man who, being convictel of robbing 2 Jewelry store,

%= cialns that the "loct" ccnsisted of rhinestones rather tha:.
 @Glamcuds., .

P
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C. Tne Allegations of Subornaticn of
Perjury in Connection with the

June 3, 1945 Gecld-Greenglass Meetings
The amended petiticn contends that the June 3, 1945

PR
!

4meet1ngs at the Greenglass apariment in Albuquerque, testifled
tc at length by David and Ruth Greenglass and Harry Geld,
sever took place. The only affidavit submitted in coxnect’.n
wlth this branch of the motion is the Schnier affidaviﬁ. s
noted eérlier,'this affidavit 1s in the nature of a rzply

alfidavit to the Government's answering papers to the May

motion, now withdrawn. It provides no factual support for
vhe zZilegations of the petition.

‘The Schaiers' broad allegations of a “horrendous
miecarriege of Justice", "a greviocus and tragic maladminis’ra-
“ion of criminal Justice", and of "the innocence of the de :n~
“ants" no more require a hearing than do the broad conclusory

charges of the petition itself.* See the authorities cite:

s at pages 63-64 supra. The Schniers' allegations er:
éf’ ratently based on hearsay information, which "does not qualily

as proper evidentlary material to support a petition under

£2255 . . . and could not be used at a hearing." United Stcvec

& v. D'Ercole, 361 F.2d 211, 212 (2d Cir. 1966); United Staties

¥:l.e Schrier's fallure during "five years of jntensive resc=wgh"
.coi.rerninz the instant cnse 1o contact the men respinsibl: Tor
it: prosecution is indicative of the cbjectivity of their
rezearch.

Y

~d 4
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. V. Pisciotta, 199 F.2d 603, 607 (2a Cir. 1952); United Stetes
4. Crlando, 327 F.2d 185, 189 (6th Cir.), gert. denied, 375
3.5, 825 (1964); Green v. United States, 158 F.Supp. 804,
309-10 (D. Mass.), aff'd, 256 F.2a 483 (1st Cir.), cert.
jeated, 358 U.S. 854 (1958). '

To establish a right to a hearing under Section 253,

e petipioneg has the burden of showing not only that
waterlal perjured testimony was used to convict him but tha:
1t was knowingly and intentionally used by the prosecution
‘n order to do so. This burden is not met Y¥ pointing out

tvi-rial ;nconsistencies in the evidence. United States v.

United States, 296 F.2d 62, 63 (5th Cir. 1961), cert. den? =2,
352 U.s. 854 (1962); United States v. Schultz, 286 F.2d 7:3,
735 (7th.Cir. 1961); Wilkins v. United States, 262 F.2d 227,
277 (D.C. Cir.), cert, denied, 359 U.S. 1002 (1959); Boisc:
v. United States, 181 F.Supp. 349, 351 (S.D.N.Y. 1950).

”

The allegations of fraud and subornation of perjury
contained in the amended petition are not "substantiateé by
ullegations of fact with some probability of verity," O'Maliley
v. United States, 285 F.2d 733, 735 (6th Cir, 1961); Malone v,
United States, 299 F.2d 254, 256 (6th Cir.), cert. denied, 271

U.S5. 863 (1962), but are purely a "matter of speculdtion."”
nited States ex_rcl Darcy v. Hendy, 351 U.S. 454, 4Z2 (2256),
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The amencded petition places virtually complete
reliance on Gold's pre-trial statements to his attorneys
4 jfand on the return of the Hotel Hilton registr:tion card to
! the hotel. ‘

The amended petition's conclusory and argumentative
€llegations concerning the substance of Gold's pre~-triel s%:ite-
nents to his attorneys, which--though available to petiticrar-..
are not §et forth, are obviously hearsay on hearsay and do
rot provide an'evidentiary foundation for directing a hea:ing.

~2e the authorities cited at pages 7-77 supra.

If, despite this lack of evidentiary foundation, tie
all-zations in the petition concerning Gold's pre-trial state-~
-aj ments to his attorneys be accepted, they at most show that Le

{

changed his testimony in some respects between hls arrest iua

<he trial,

"Obviously this in itself does not warrant
a charge of fraud" Price v. Johnston, 334

Certainly these inconsistencies afford no basis for
£ finding either of perjury or of knowing use thereof. See
Taras 7. United States, 321 F.2d 893, 896-97 (8th Cir.),
c2rt, denied, 375 U.S. 959 (1963); Application of Landeros,

. 154 F.Supp. 183, 198 (D. N.J. 1957).

* s -
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When discrepancles of & rilailar nature L
2avld Greenglass in his pre-trial statements to his);tterneas
'téiawere made the basis of a Section 2255'motion sharging kncwvirg,
3¢ 2f his perjured testimony, Judge Kaufman in his oral
apinion of June 8, 1953 stated:
"I do not accept the conclusion that
rerjury has been committed, but aside
from that, even if I were to draw such
conclusion from the alleged facts . . .
no element of proof offered supports the
allegation that the Government knowingly
used gerjurious testimony." Transcript,
June 1953, p. 132.

Moreover, these discrepancles at most ralee a

zueviion of credibility which could have been pursued at the
criil by cross-examiration of Karry Gold. See United Statzg
v, Abbinanti, 338 F.2d 331, 332 (24 Cir. 1954); McGuinn v.
tnlted States, 239 F.2d 449, 451 (D.C. Cir. 1956), cert.
deaded, 353 U.S. 942 (1957); United States v, Edwards, 15:
¥.3upp. 179, 183 (D. D.C. 1957), aff'd, 256 F.2% 707 (D.C.
Cir.), cert. denied, 358 U.S. 847 (1958).

"[I]t is apparent from the face of the
record that the petitioner merely secis

by his Section 2255 petition to relitigate
the credibility of the witnesses" Hill v.
United States, 236 F.Supp. 155, 159 (E.D.
enn. .

Having made a deliberate choice not to cross-

examine Gold, Sobell "cannot now by way of motion under
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§2255 as-ert a defense which was £--illoble bul ne’ prescited

at the trial." United States v. Branch, 261 7.2d 530, 533

. {28 Gir. 1958), cert. denied, 350 U.S. 993 (7 359); éée

Urited States v, Smith, 306 F.2d 457,458 (24 Cir. 1962).

Had he chosen to cross-examine Gold, Sobell couic
have laid the foundation for a demand fcr examination of
the pre-trial statcments of Gold 4o the Government contalning
inconsistencies with his trizl testimony, as was done'in T2
case of the witness Max Elitcher. Judge Kaufman turned over
0 the defense three statements given by Elitcher to the
#.P.I, and his grand Jury testimony (R. 516-17, 60C-02).
Fai . similar cross-examination of Gold been undertaken, iiiei?
is thus every reason to believe Judge Kaufmer. would have iade
Cold's pre-trial statements available as well. Moreover,
2ven if a éemand had been made -or Gold's pre-trial staiements
and denied by the trial court, that would not be the type »f
error which could be corrected by a motion under Secticn ¢ .53,
United States v, Angelet, 255 F.2d 383, 384 (24 Cir. 1958);
Ecisen v. Uni*ed States, 181 F.Supp. 349, 350 (S.D.N.Y. 12€%).
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A;'M__;c:-e nc -S2xznd at &£11 vas made,_& Tortiori peclti~y er! s

slzlr 1e lacking in subsizace.®

e The Eilton Hotel Registration Card

Petitioner's brazen allegation of the fraucdulcst
renufacture of the Hotel Hilton registration card (Govern-
rant Ezribit 16) is again the bare statement of a ccncluaicn
Tre only ' ‘facts" ofrered to suppors this conclusion are
{1) the handwritten date on the fene of the caxd i3 June 3,
16115 whercas the maéhine-stampcd date on the raverse side
iz vne 4, 19)5; (2) no ¥.B.I. ageni's initizls or date of
reccelint abpear on the photostat in evidence; and (3) the
crigiral card, which was not put 1n evilence, wz2s returned
to tre hotel on August 4, 1951, Pztiticner dues not even
z%%ach to his amended petition the communication from the
Terariment of Justice informing his attcrmeys of the return
ol the cerd to the hotel, but a coi:y was attached to thelr

vetition filed in May,

#0ince petitioner's cllegations are woefully insufiicien’ te
.pacrire a he~nving, his requestis (1) for release on bail or
prcdnction et the hearing, (2) fc authority to take Geld's
depoeiticn, &7d (3) for all pre-triz2l staterents of do’d and
) -the Greenglasses ard the confeasion of Fuchs, must also be
. dealed. It 1is appa"enu from thie rc2ord that d‘maﬁ is (2) an2a
(3) above are "no more than a fishing attempt. SwEith v,
ttnd %‘:ates, 252 r.2d 369, 371-72 (5th cn-.), e3re, denleld,
55! 939 \19J )
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The fact that the card bears a differext dzte un
front and back, if it proves anything, proves its genuin-:ziasa.
E/en those with the frame of mind to accuse the F.B5.I. of
diskonesty do not accuse it of being completely incompetent,
which i? would have to be if it made the idiotic mistake of
rlacing 1ncon$istent dates on a card it allegedly manufactured.*

Moreover, it would be unreasonable to assume that the F.B.I.

and the prosecution would have jeopardized the entire cas: >y
manufacturing such an insignificant item of evidence.
= ' Nor does the absence of initials and date of
B - 12ceipt on the photostat (which is Government Exhibit 16)
. | signify anything. Initiels end receipt date ere absent firom
Government Exhibit 17 as well, the photostats of the credit
slip and bank ledger showing the June 4, 1945 deposit by
auch Creenglass of $400 in the Albuquerque National Trust end
Savings Bank. Both Exhibit 16 and Exhibit 17 were ?#-itrod el
into evidence under identical circumstances (R. 1261-69).

: “35 WLy then does not petitioner allege that Goverument Exhibit 17
wes forged as well? Because when the Schniers visited the

bank in Albuquerque they were shown the original credit slip

* Lsspecially is this true when, on petitioner's theory, -he
September 19, 1945 card served as a model for the forg:ry.
1t besrs consistent dates cn front and back,
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and ledger, to which were attached tags from the F.3.1.
Ieboratory in Washington. * The absen: 2 of F.B.I.
iritiels and date on Government Exhibit 16 is no more
indicative of a fraudulent manufacture and surrepiitiou:s
‘destruction of evidence than are the similar circim-
stances with respect to Government Exhibit 17.

| "Nor 1is anything sinister indicated by the f::t
that two registration cards, obtained by the F.B.I. o
different dates, were dispoced of differently. And ti:»
1ett§r from the Justice Department showing that the
original registration card was returned to the hotel,
far from showing manufacture of evidence, shows

precisely the opposite. It is perhaps unnecessary to

note that the original of Govermnment Exhibit 16

* "invitation to an Inquest," pp. 395-96. It 1z eviocut
that the ellegation of the amended petition (p.57) --
“Every exhibit obtained by the FBI introduced into
evidence except CGovernment Exhibit 16, bore the initial-

: of one or more FBI agents and the date the docuwent ca
: - into the hands of the FBI" =-- iz patently untrue.
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{L.e., the photostat introduced at thc trial) has
been preserved to this day. * |

In any event, the face and reverse side of tu:
registration cafd were exhibited and read in open
" Court (R. 1262). Petitioner and his counsel were
then informed that the original card was accessiblé
together with an authenticating witness (R. 1258).
They had full opportunity to exrlore the card's
authenticity at that time, and their feilure to do so
cannot be excused on the zllegation thet counscl were
zigled when there 15 no factual support whatever

for that allegation.

* The Government certainly could not have anticipated
that any significance wculd bec attached to the
original card when (1) no objection was offered to
the introduction of the photostat, (2) Rosenbergs'
counsel stated "I am certainly not going to insist
on strict technical testimony", (3) at the came
time the reglstration card was offered, Posenbergs'
counsel made a specific request to look at bank
records which the Government proposed to offer in
evidence, and (4) Rosenbergs' counsel stated in hi=
sunnation that Gold had told "the absolute truth'"
(R. 1258-59, 2215). Ironically, had petitioner
not so long delayed the bringing of his present
motion, the original of cne end perheps both of
the registration cards would have besen evailable.
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POINT III

Sobell's Claim That His Two Retained
Counsel Did Not Provide “Effective
Representation” at the Trial is
Clearly Frivolous.

No longer content to ter merely the prosecution,
petitioner turns his attack es well on his own retainc.d
trial counsel and those retained by his co-defendants.
The -amended petition (p. 62) alleges, in its customary
fashion without factual support, that the "out-of-court
mublicity . . . reached such proportion as to deprive
counsel of the capacity to fully and effectively
i-2present the “iticner and his co-defendants."

Sobell was represented at trial and on appeal
by Harold M. Phillips and Edward Kuntz. The Rosenber;.3
were represented by Emanuel E. Bloch* and Alexander
Bloch. All but Mr. Phillips are now deceased. The
quality of the representation provided has Yeen con-
sidered before. Thus, the Court of Appeals in'
affirming the Judgment of conviction, observed fthe
record shows that defendants' counsel were singularly

astute and conscientious." 195 F.2d at 596 n.9.

¥ On appeal, the Second Circult cbserved thct
Emanuel E. Bloch was "a highly competent &nd -
experlenced lowyer." 195 FF.2d at 5G3. g
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Judge Ryan, in denying Sobell's first Section 2255
motion, stated: "The trial record reveals a defense
intelligently conducted by able counsel of petitioners!
own choice and selection.” 108 F. Supp at 800. And
Judge Kaufman, who presided over the trial and was
therefore in unique position to know, stated:

" "[The] verdict was returned at the end

of an exhaustive trial, at which Sobell's

two extremely able attorneys and the sable

lawyers of his co-defendants, Julius

and Ethel Rosenberg, skillfully but

vainly tried to stem the avalanche of

evidence against them." 142 F. Supp.

at 51T.

In substance, the petition alleges 1n conclusory
iorm that the trial wes conducted in an "inflammatory
atmosphere" brought about by the Government which dis-
chled defense counsel from conducting an effectivz
defense. Certain trial strategy 1s singled out for
criticism, including counsel's request that Governmen?
Exhibit 8 be impounded and the related testimony telze:
in carmera; thelr failure to contest the authenticity
end accuracy of Government Exhibit 8 and Greenglass'
description relating thereto; their failure to cross-
examine Gold; their alleged refusal to permit Sobell
to testify; and their failure to secure additional

gclentific aid. Amended Petiticn, pp. 67 - 63.

&6
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To collaterally attack his conviction on the

LY I

ground of ineffective representation of counsel,
petitioner must adduce facts showing that "the
purported representation by counsel was such as to

make the trial a farce and a mockery of Jjustice."
United States v. Wight, 176 F.2d 376, 379 (24 Cir.
1949); see United States ‘v. Garguilo, 324 P.2d

795, 796 (24 Cir. 1963); United States v. Gonzalew, 322
F.2d4 638, 639 (24 Cir. 1963); Mitchell v. United States.
259 F¥.2d 787, 793 (D.C. Cir.), cert. denied, 358 U.S.
350 (1958). To justiiy his claim for relief, petitionzar

rist demonstrate "a total fallure to present the cause

of the accused in any fundamental respect." United

States v. Garguilo, supra at 796.

This burden is not met by "merely complaining of

-

alleged tactical errors or mistakes in strategy."

[N |} jvo N By P
Lan b,

Id. at T97; see United States v. Gonzalez, supra at

639; United States v. Duhart, 269 F.2d 113, 115 (2d

Cir. 1959); Mitchell v. United States, supra at 793;
Frand v. United States, 301 F.2d 102, 103 (10th Cir. 156:).

Judge Kaufman put this principle succinctly in 1956
vhen, as here, petitioner complained of his counsel's
strategy in not putting his story before the Jury:

. "Sobz2ll may not ncw be heard to urge
that he 1s entitled Lo 2 new trlal “z2cause
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the defense strategy on the first trial
was not as soundly based as seccnd
guessing and fictional fantasles sub-
sequently created indicate to him that
it might have been." 142 F. Supp. at
329.

A

Hbreerr, before he is entitled to a
" hearing, petitioner "must state with particularity
sufficient facts to constitute a ground of relief."
Cordon v, United States, 216 F.2d 495, 498 (5th Cir.
3954) . Motion papers containing "merely conclugsory

allegations of innocznce and miscarriage of justice"

111 not suffice. United Stetes v, Piscictta,

199 F.2d 603, 606 (2¢ Cir. 1952). The allegations
of the amended petition are plainly insubstantizl

wnder the above authorities. See also 0'Mallev v.

Imited States, 285 F.2d 733, 735 (6th Cir. 1961),

- Uaited States v. Trumblay , 256 F.2d 615, 617 (7th Cir.

1958), cert. decnied, 358 U.S. 947 (1959); Greazn v.

e | ilnited States, 256 F.2d 483, 485 (1st Cir.), ce:t.

e denied, 358 U.S. 854 (1958).

In place of facts, petitioner substitiues

the following conclusions as hlic predicate for relief:
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(1) Counisel for petitioner and his co-
defendants, relying on false statements of the.'
Government, accepted the Government's alleged claim

that Government Exhibit 8 and Greenglass' related

testimony represented "the secret of the atomic

bomb." Amended Petition, ppn. 6, 17, 19.

. {(2) Defense counsel were "“tricked . . .
into asking for the impounding and sealing of
Government Exhiblt 8 and its description, and for
proceedings to be heid in camera." Id.at 12, 19,

3, 39.

(3) Deiense counsel continued to erroneously
believe at the time of the 1952 Section 2255 motion
that the sketch and description were substantielly
accurate. Jd. &t 13.

(4) The reading of the Government's witnest
1list, including the names of Drs. Urey, Oppenheimer
&ad KRistiaskowski, falsely impressed upon the defense
counsel that the Government's scientific evidence was

vouched for by these scientists. Id. at 13-34, 17, 153,
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(5) éounsel fell into the alleged wail-
planned trap of the Government and were prenered
to coacede that any evidence of the atomic bomb
woulc be accurate and would contain the secret of
the bomb. Id. at 17

(6) Counscl for the Rcsenbergs, vhen

Govermment Exhibit 8 was offered, believed that all
of the scientists referred to by the Government on
prior occasions would soon be appearing to attest to
its sccrecy and auti:enticity. Id. at 21.

(7) Eranuzl Bloch was without scientific
aid when he cross-examined Derry and permitted an
objection to frustrate his cross-examination. Id. at 3.

(8) The Govermment's alleged false statements
about being prepared to establish the authenticity of
Goverrment Exhibit 16 induced defense counsel to
stipulate the photostatic copy into evidence.
3d. at 6, 45.

(9) The Govermment's alleged false state-

ments that Govermment Exhibit 16 was a truve copy of

920
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a dociment made in the reguler cource of busircas at
the Hotel Hilton induced the Rosenbergs' counscl
to acknowledge the truthfulness of the Gold-Greenglose

testimony about the June 3, 1945 mectings. Id. at 6,

53, 61.

. (10) The "inflammatory atwosphere" allegedl:’
created by the Government deprived defense counsel
of the capacity to fully and effectively represent
petitioner anﬂ his co-defendants and iﬁduced them to

rely on stutements cf the Govermment during the tria’.

Id. at 62.

Sobell has presented neither affidavits
nor statements from witnesses nor has he suggested
that he could produce evidence of any kind to support
these bare assertions. There is no claim that thes2
allegations find support in the record of this
case, and in fact the record demonstrates the falsi~,
of these claims.

For example, the record belies petitioner's
claim that the "aura" of the trial was such ag to

\

begLile defense counqel tn;o couceding thn GOVErnmeﬂt'z

ES

evid@nco con-er1in~ tﬁe se~recy of tae atcmir
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information passed by Greenglass to Russia. When a

stipulation to the effect that matters involvzd in

. [
[t L A

Greenglass' description of the bomb were secret

and pertained to the national defense of the United
tates was explored, only Alexander Bloch was '

preparad to make that concession, stating that "I

'digsent from the conclusion reached by my three friends.”
(R. 707-5). The remaining defense counsel, and

particularly Sobell's two attorneys, objected to any

i bl 0 i i,

such concession. (R. 708-21). Mr. Kuntz stated the
position of Sobell's attorneys in no uncertain terms:

"well, Mr. Phillips and I are
in complete agreement that

we would not be defending

the rights of our client
properly by stipulating any
such thing. We feel that

our naticnal defense is secure
only in so far as we

secure the liberty of our
present client, and

tomorrow the next client, and
so on, and because we feel a
confession [sic.] of that kind
would not be in the best interests
_ of the defense of our client,
ar not because of the nature of
the testimony or anything of
that k.‘.nd" (Ro 720-21)0

These are hardly tke words of a Covernment “patsy."
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Nor were counsel for Rosenbergs4swept a%oy
}?'“ by the Govermment's scientific evidence. Thus, at

the sentencing of the Rosenbergs, just 16 days after
Derry's testimony and 7 days after the end of trial,
Emanuel Bloch stated:
"fWlhen I want to know the
scientific facts - and this is
: with all due deference in
- ) - respect to Mr. Saypol - I
will not come to Mr. Saypol
but I will come to people
like Dr. Oppenheimer and
Dr. Urcy and the scientists
vho work on the A-bomb. '
I think that is a fair
statement, your Honor."
(R. 2439).
Mr. Bloch then proceeded to read a “pithy
concretization" of the thoughts of these sclentists,
which in very capsule form was quite similar to
arguments made in the 1952 motion and in the emended
petition. And the 1952 motion itself, with its
voluminous references to scientific and patent
literature and its supporting affidavits of four

scientists, dispels all illusion that defense counsel

were unwilling or unable to secure scientific

assistanrce.
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Sobeil's principal allegatioa that the
trial was conducted in a “prejudicial" or
"inflammatory atmosphere' is also contradicted
rather thaﬁ supported ty the record. In his
1252 motion, Sobell jnined with the Rosembergs
in cleiming that the trial atmosphere of prejudice
~and hostility resulting from pre-trial newspaper
pﬁﬁlicity and other‘mgss media precluded the
gelection of an impsartial jury. See 108 F. Supp.
at 800 n,1. When ccnfronted with the obvious
enswer -~ if this is eo why didn't you seck a
continuance or a change of venue or at least make
a complaint at the trial? -- the answer in the
reply papers was that counsel were umaware of such
publicity. See 108 F. Supp. at 802 & n.7. Now,
with no supporting evidence, petitioner would have
this Court conclude precisely the contrary and
further, that their awarencss significantly

influenced their conduct at the trial.
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Conclusion
.:;%’" Petitioner's amended motion umder 28 U.S.C.

§2255 should be denied in its entirety.
Respectfully submitted,

ROBERT M. MORGENTHAU

United States Attorney for {uw

Southern District of New York

- B Attorney for the United Steter
' . : of America

ROBERT L. KING
STEPHEN F. WILLIAMS,
Assistant United States Attorncys

0Of Counscl.
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This is8 an informative memorandum summarizing the
Government's answer to the subject's latest petition to set
aside his conviction.

BACKGROUND: - - , K

)

Morton Sobell is presently serving a 30-year sentence
s a result of his 1951 conviction of espionage conspiracy
> along with Julius and Ethel Rosenberg. He filed his sixth
motion to set aside his conviction on 5/13/66 charging the
vernment with knowing use of forged documents and perjured
testimony to convict him and of appressing evidence which
would have helped him. Sobell filed an amended petition on
8/22/66 and the Government filed its answer on 9/3/66.

>
(<< .
SUMMARY OF THE GOVERNMENT MEMORANDUM: g§
In the memorandum filed by the Government on 9/3766 >
9| three main points are set out: &L

- e
a2

-

The first is that the "ends of justice" demand ®m
end to the continuing attack on the credibility of Goverangent -
witnesses and on the good faith of the prosecution, It is '
pointed out this latest motion is based on the same grounds
previously litigated and constitutes an abuse of judicial:
procedures under Title Eighteen, Section 2255. As an example,
it is noted that in three motions made by S8obell in 1952,
1953, and 1956 it was charged that the Government knowingly
used perjured testimony. These motions were denied.

ALL INFORMAT!O!! CONTAINED

HEREIN IS Ui;ci’ULASSIFlED

DAT

The second point is that no issues of fact are
raised which warrant a hearing on the allegations of knowing
use of perjured evidence, suppression of evidence and misrep-
resentations by the prosecution to the court. The memoranduy

101-2483 RGO /-2 77
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Memorandum W. A. Branigan to W. C. Sullivan
RE: MORTON SOBELL

examines the affidavits filed by Doctors Linschitz and

" Morrison which claimed that Exhibit Eight was false and

misleading. (Exhibit Eight is a sketch of a cross section
of the atomic bomb which was prepared by David Greenglass
and introduced into evidence as a reproduction of a sketch
which Greenglass gave to Rosenberg.) The Government points
out that Greenglass furnished to the court a summary of the
information which he furnished to Rosenberg and the fact that
the sketch was, in some respects, incomplete or inaccurate is
irrelevant to the truthfulness of the Greenglass testimony.
One of the defense's allegations was that the FBI had manufac-
tured a hotel registration card to show that Harry Gold was
in Albuquerque on June 3, 1945, and that an error was made in
creating this card by having a handwritten date of June 3 on
the front of the card and a time stamp date of June 4 on the
back of the card. The Government notes that even those who
accuse the ¥FBI of dishonesty do not accuse it of being incom-
petent as it would have to be if it made the idiotic mistake
of placing inconsistent dates on a card it allegedly manu-
factured.,

The third main point is that the defense claim
that the trial counsel did not provide effective representation
is described as frivolous. It is pointed out that the quality
of defense counsel has been considered by various courts in
the past and has been found to be singularly astute and consci--
entious. The Government memorandum points out that the defense
cannot, 15 years after the trial, complain of trial strategy -
and tactical errors made during the trial.

ACTION:

For informative purposes. This matter is beiné
followed very closely.

v
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UST_URQENTrg-g-GZ

1-—“

OKLAHOMA, STATED FORMERLY EMPLOYED AS AUDITOR FROM NOVEMBER
1950 TO MAY 1959 HILTON HOTEL ALBUQUERQUE. POLIOY oF HILTON
HOTELS vas TO DESTROY REGISTRATION cARDs, STATEMENTS AND”””“*””“

s

v % f’.:

FOLIOS IN DUE COURSE OF BUSINESS IN ACCORDANCE IITH STATE

3

N ” i .,'n',":‘: Lo ey

AND FEDERAL REGULATIONS AFTER nEcoRps SERVE PURPOSE, " HILTON “..."| /7

. 1;7«

HOTEL, ALBUQUERQUE, DEsréovED RECORDS, OVER SEVEN YEARs o

INOLUDING REGISTRATION CARDS, STATEMENTS AND FOLIOS DUE To,f.&fV

'_STORAGE PROBLEM. BRAASCH STATED IN 1957 HE SUP§RVISED THE -
' DESTRUCTION or THESE REconos DATING rnou ABOUT 1939 UHEN.
2 . LA BN T,

'HILTON HOTEL OPENED T0 ABOUT 1950. HE STATED UE'REQUESTED
?LINDA HUGHES, EXECUTIVE HOUSEKEEPER, HILTON, FOR Two HOUSEBO

s ;’_

f‘r""".’f{" il

u.%w /‘/)'
- 54$P11%5

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bmau, it is auunud zhut it be :uuably
paupllrucd in order ta protect the Bureau’s cryptographic nyucmc. .
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VISING THIS WORK BUTAONLY FURNISHED THE HELP, NAMES

'$a

"SUPER

'~-c"—-q.

'_ .‘;, -1.‘,

ARG ‘_;v B

'NOT RECALLED,

ey SRR S ‘4'"""“-,-4 L

aEéiganTloN CARD AND FOLIO FOR JUNE 3, i9h5 DURING TlME HE

FCATIAN Kot

'AS EMPLOYED AT THE RILTON HOTEL AND DEFI

‘ P I 3 R

gRECALé DESTROYING SAME.
5 aT0 WES.
'i?oruccn THEY UUULD BE AS nAﬁER OF PRACT I CE SEN:I’ T0 THE AUDI

7
F R’REPLAO[NG IN CHRONOLOGICAL ORDER THEIR RESPECTIVE FILE.

ag—{‘?

,.Jf‘

NITELY “DID 1 NOT p

&-.n:!'m oAl ~"’:«Q.,: 7

vu\i’

- " -

~_3,.>ﬂ‘

; ‘.r 1"-";’»-

A. T. SHRIVER, SECRETARY TO MANAGER, OR ANY OTHER

-~
.t IR T P A .

HE SAID,IF‘RERTINENT RECORD REEURNEU

R

TOR

R

A

CSE s —,\r\x" o

g

lnowEVER UExblo”NUT RECALL SEEING PERTINENT RECORDS RETURN,

o

PoIp

BRAASC DID NOT Know,UHEREABUUTs ROBERT s.,CORDERO, STATEDJJ
MARK NEAL, FORMER ASSISTANT MANAGER 1945 10 1960, LAST-"MR
EMPLOYED anTE WINDROCK uoToa HOTEL, ALBUQUERQUE, ANO 255
LUClLLE BEALE, BOOKKEEPER, FOR 15 YEARS . HILTON, RESIDING
uoaunussnoE DRIVE ALBUQUERQUE. IOULD BE FAMIL!AR ITH THIS

MATTER AND COULD POSSIBL! FURNISH PERTINENT INFORMATION.

e

R

B
e

paraphrased in order ta protect the Bureau’s cryptographic .yucm.

~

If the intalligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outndc the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
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:';HEREIN |s UNCLASS IFIED
" DATES. Qz_&wﬂda‘ b

R I‘fomu-dotomhtur utod September 3, - . .

1966. relating to the policy of the Hilton Notel, Albuquergue, ‘

. Bew Bexico, ooncerniag the destruction of registration eards, '

. Ml.cuhrly the ugututton esrd dated m a. ms. in thc
i -, Bame of lnm Gold. i

f' .- A
f"'ﬂ:“."‘ .‘, .- “ih}l X ",‘.J :' e - RN 4_,_~ P

i’” % 1 '. P. lnllon Auutnt I‘runnr. lutu lotol T
(‘aorponttcn. Chicago, :umu. advised that the policy of - <. =
all Hilton Hotels is to destroy guest registration cards nd o
folios in the course of business cousistent with appropriate A
eity, state, and Pederal regulations after they have served "~~~ -~
their purpose. He explained that storage is always a problea,
o and he recalled that the Hilton Notel, Albuquerque, destroyed
. . guest registration cards and folios over seven years of age

: '~ 4n the early part of the 1960s. Destruction 0of records was oo
brought up to date vhen the hotel was tnnsfomd to th eolo
COrpontlon in tho Sprinz of 1983 ,ﬁ A S

- Linda lngm. lxocuun louoknpor. luton btol.
Albuqmrquo. during the pertinent period, advised that in the
Spring of 1961 pursuant to instructions from Fred Braasch, thea
Auditor of the Nilton Notel, she supervised the dostmction,by
burning in the hotel's furnmace, of all guest registration cards
ad folios, including ct-tmtl. that were over seven years
of age. In 1963 she supervised the bringing up to date of
the destruction of the above-mentioned records prior to or at
ﬂn tho ot tho tmsfor ot the m.l. to ﬂn Colo corporanon. .

ﬁotthootmllbmm\nmtmmmt 2 )
'é h Gold's registration eard and statement of the HEilton
; hi tor:ma.ms.wnntnmdbynlmtctth O
. IR Monl Buresu of Iavestigation to lNrs. A. ¥. Bhriver, .cgn- G
— m....___._tuy to the manager of the Hilton Botel, Albugquerqgue, tx-o:
- =74 Dilosh—— 13948 $0 1963. These items were returned om August &, 1951,
. e ———-7IMrs, Shriver has 20 present recollection of receiving
Calianan items, She advised that it was her practice on receipt of.
Cosrad such items to send them to the auditor to have them nplmd
Gale shronologically in their Mpoctin files. i

e —— o fhest P 19XB6643
=" —1 = New York (100-37158)
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‘Loss Wole, Guishomas wes l-u s2d Gteted that hs Bo was T
formerly fugitor of the Eiltes Eotel, Albuquerque, from

= 1980, mu May, 190539, Ne mtod that the pmuu f Pk
o7 that Dotel was 0 destioy Tepistration sacds, stateeeatar . i
-7 and goldoe in du course of business in accordance with state - o
- and Federsl regulations after the records had served their -
‘ « Be stated that the Hilton Notel, Albuguergque ' o
' destroyed yecords over seven years 0l4d, hcluun‘ uxututtcu .
" eaxrds, statements, and folios due to & storage problem, Ne
mtlmd that u 1937 he supervised the Mtrnctton of those
. secords dating from about 1830 wvhen the hotel Oopened $hrough .
L R e L R L e
SR X r her rvision ASsS -
. Shese reco in the hotel’s incinerator.  Be sta the
... 41d not see the Harry Gold registration card for June 3, 1948,
'Mgmtmbm‘mlmd“mmnud‘mum
zecall destroying 4t. Ne said if the pertinent records had -
boen returned to Mrs. Shriver or any other offioer, they S
would, as a matter of practice, have been sent to ‘ho
for replacing in chronological order &in the proper file. Ne
~ does not mul seeing the pertinent noord- returned,

You uu be advised of the ncnlta of the lttuptl
to locate and interviev Robert 8., Cordero, Auditor of the
Bilton Botel, Albuquerque, at thc th. tho hotol s nu-chuod
by th- Cole Corponunn. G ,

A ‘4_- Lo

ldl':: In eonnection vith tho current -ot:l.on of lorton Sobell
. Vo set aside his conviction, we are attempting to develop
complete information concerning the destruction of the regis-
tration card of Harry Gold for June 3, 1945, A photostat of
this card was introduced into evidence with the agreement of

the defense during the trial in 1951. The defense is now
claimning that this card was a fraudulent one and was made by
the FBI. After the trial it was returned to the ma and .
destroyod in the reguur course of businm. C




ALL;INFOR
- HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED %
DATE_S_J_S_"J._BY

et o8 7.'»"0“‘ et -

RATION, - -

W . MULLEN, ASSISTANT TREASU&P;‘R,AAHILTON HOTEL. conpo
720 SOUTH MICHIGAN AVE., CHICAGO, IN ALBUQUERQUE IN CONNECTION
WITH REPOSSESSION OF HILTON HOTEL, ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO, =
_ADVISED POL!CY OF ALL HILTON HOTELS 70 DESTROY UUEST neeisﬁnuon

',~a

CARDS AND FOLIOS IN DUE COURSE OF BUSINESS QONSlSTENT 'ITH

APPROPRIATE ClTY, STATE, AND FEDERAL REGULATIONS AF;TER'L THEY

.‘!"\

HAVE SERVED THEIR PURPOSE. ExPLAlm g]on?es éSﬁgvs A 5# R

PROBLEM AND RECALLED HILTON H01;5~ ALBUQUERQUE, DESTROYED i
N

: AGUEST REGISTRATION CARDS AND FOLIOS OVER SEVEN YEARS OLD IN THE

ey : P13 -
.-.EARLY PART OF THE 1960'8 AM) DESTRUCTION OF THIS TYPE OFSER[E()OR‘Dggb

e
.

"

e “

L BROUGHT UP T0 DATE vaN HlLTON, ALBUQUERQUE, Tamsrsnnco TO COLE

T e R L

EPCICI P

vt

3

TP . S e, ) AW ! .
- o S S RELAYED Tb_‘/ { . 0; T

e =TT o

the intelligence contained in the abovc message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitabl
graphracd‘i; order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems. ues y
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HOUSEKEﬁﬁtﬁ,[HILTON, ALBUQUE&QUE; Nsw‘usxiéo, DURING-PERTINENT

e,

I
_.,ihv

a Ptnloo, onssco THAT N SPRING’ or 1961 éURsuaur To |~srnuc1no~s
| '] 7" oF FRED BRAASCH, THE AUDITOR or HILTON, ALBUQUERQUE, subeavuseo 1.
3 DESTRUCTION BY BURNING.IN THE HOTEL FURNACE OF ALL eussr

e REGISTRATION CARDS AND FOLI10S INCLUDING STATEMENTS THAT ﬂERE
OVER SEVEN YEARS OLD, AND IN 1963, SUPERVISED THE BRINGING UP

[ Tnansrsa OR AT THE TIME OF THE TRANSFER b?le£%;N, ALBUQueanE;

T0 THE COLE CORPORATION, ,ALBUQUERQUE rth REFLECTS HARRY GOLD'S
aeensranrlou CARDS AND STATEMENTS, HILTON, ron JUNE 3, 19&5 LAST|
RETURNED BY AGENT OF FBI TO MAS. A. T. snnnvsn, SECRETARY, .1
MANAGER, HlLTON, ALBUQUERQUE. on AUGUST bty 1951._ uas._n. T.:f; A

_ SHRIVER, SEGRETARY T0 MANAGER, HILTON, ALBUQUERQUE, i9u8 T0 1963,_J7
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k"’ If the inumnncc contained in the gboue message is to be disseminated outeide the Bmau, it is suggested that it be suitably
E‘ paraphrased -in order ta protect the Burecu’s cryptographic systems.
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THEM TO.IHE”AUDlTOR ron'vue REPLAC(NG' F THEM CHRONOLOGICALLY

4”4,

Dol w»w».

séhnouuoane DESTRUCTION OF suesr REGIsTRATION CARDS ANO,_

4) a-

L e, -.,_.M.

SqueuENTs OF HILTON, ALBUQUERQUE, lN spn{qg OF 1961, PARTICULARLY‘;

AS fo O DESTRUCTION OF HARRY GOLD'S REGISTRATION AND STATEMENT

> . _ T /: PN A

.FOR JUNE' 3, 19h5. T A e ‘»],n}

w2 . -x. wm,v\ ,’ o cm?. e g:"‘."’wf A:‘_ ?*Wug.gyw r‘

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTlCE ATTORNEY REQUESTS THIS lNFORMATION

,,«v

,l,\.r-.;*\- '~\:-

IN CONNECTION 'lTH CURRENT MOTION 70 SET ASIDE (SOBELL'S --”" :

NEW YORK LOCATE AND INTERVIEI ROBERT-S. CORDERO PER

e

§f the intel
paraphrase

ed in order to protect the Bureauw’s cryptographic systems.
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HEREIN IF UNCLASS\FIED U% w '))

poatoﬂsoszu., ESP - R DATES !
BUFILE 101-2483 , MEV YORK 100-37158
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AT MEARING MELD IN USDC, SDNY, NINE TWELVE SIXTYSIX, ON
SUBJECTS MOTION UNDER SECTION TWO TWO FIVE FIVE, USC, DEFENSE
ATTORNEYS PRESENTED AFFIDAVIT STATING THAT BETWEEN ARREST OF HARRY
GOLD AND THE TIME OF TRIAL IN WINETEEN FIFTYOME, -runnansurAL Ann sus-
STANTIAL ALTERATIONS AND ADDITIONS WERE MADETO GOLD'S sroav“ 1€ 18-
PLICATE SOBELL. DEFENSE THEN ATTEMPTED TO INTRODUCE necﬁnzuts AND
TAPES CONTAINING GOLD'S PRE-TRIAL STATEMENTS TO HIS Attonuzv;~ AUSA
ROBERT L. KING OBJECTED TO THE TAPES WHICH VERE IN rosszssxé;'or
DEFENSE BECAUSE THESE WERE NOT ORIGINAL RECORDINGS, BUT COPIES WHICH |/
WERE PREPARED IN WINETEEN SIXTYONE BY WALTER SCHNEIR, AND COULD WOT
BE AUTHEWTICATED. DEFENSE STATED THAT ALL OF THE MATERIAL IN
3 “ross:ss:ou OF GOLD'S ATTORNEYS WAS MADE AVAILABLE TO FBI I® OCTOBER,
s i lxlzrzzl FIFTYOME INCLUDING FOURTEEN MHOURS OF RECORDED INTERVIEVWS

§E ﬁu Fay 83- |67,
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PAGE TVO , f LT :
OF GOLD VITH ATTORNEYS. COURT STATED THAT IF GOVERNMENT AND L
BEFENSE COULD AGREE IN OBTAINING AUTHENTICATED COPY OF RECORDINGS, |
COURT WOULD REVIEV AND CONSIDER THIS MATERIAL. )

BOLD'S ATTORKEY, AUGUSTUS S. BALLARD, OF FIRM PEPPER, HAMILTON,
SCHEETZ, PHILADELPHIA, CONTACTED AUSA KING WINE THIRTEEN SIXTYSIX AND
STATED THEIR RECORDINGS VERE MADE OF SOUND SCRIBER MACKINE. THEY
HAVE RECORDINGS BUT NO LONGER HAVE SOURD SCRIBER MACHINE AND VOULD MAXE
THEM AVAILABLE TO COURT IF WEEDED. THEY STATED THESE VERE FURNISHED
TO FBI IN OCTOBER, WINETEEN FIFTYONE BUT HAVE WO KNOWLEDGE IF FBI MADE
TAPE RECORDS OR WRITTEN TRANSCRIPT OF GOLD-S INTERVIEVS. THEY
STATED THE MAGNETIC TAPE COPY OF THIS WATERIAL WAS MADE BY SCHNEIR
VITHOUT THEIR KNOWLEDGE OR CONSENT.

AUSA KING DESIRES TO KNOV IF FBI HAS MAGNETIC TAPE COPY, WRITTEM
TRANSCRIPT, OR VRITTEN SYNOPSIS OF GOLD-S CONFERENCES WITH ATTORNEYS
WHICH COULD BE MADE AVAILABLE TO COURT. DBEFENSE ATTORNEYS ALSO MADE
MENTION OF A TWENTYTVO PAGE WRITTEN STATEMEWT OF GOLD COPY OF WHICK
WAS FURNISHED BY GOLD-S ATTORNEY TO SCHNEIR, ONE PAGE OF WHICH

END PAGE TVO SEIRRENE



fraaz THREE | ) o A
fuam:s REFERENCE T0 GOLD'S ACTIVITIES IQAALBﬁQﬁERQUEFQéiSIK THREE FORTY
T raxLAnernxA SUTEL WEV YORK IF ANY OF ABOVE ARE AVAILABLE 1IN FILES
OF THAT OFFICE. IF AVAILABLE, FORVARD IMMEDIATELY TO WEW YORK
OFFICE. IF NOT AVAILABLE, PHILADELPHIA CONTACT GOLD*S ATTORNEYS FOR
ORIGINALS AND FORWARD TO NEV YORK OFFICE FOR USE OF UNITED STATES
ATTORBEY, o
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h ReNYa.irtel, /6/66
The following 1nformation was furnished by ADSA
ROBERT L. KING, SDNY, 9/12/66: - L

- A hearing was held before USDJ EDWARD WEINFELD, USDC,
SDNY, on 9/12/66, on subject's motion under Sec. 2255, USC,
to set aside conviction and sentence of subject. SubJect was
represented by MARSHALL PERLIN, WILLIAM M., KGNSTLER, ARTHUR
KINOY and MACCOLM SHARP. Also present atixthe hearing for the
defense were atomic scientists PHILIP MORRISON and HENRY
LINSCHITZ. Oral arguments were presented for defense by faﬂ B

- ‘4., - .

PERLIN and KUNSTLER.

KING advised that at 10: 30 a.m., prior to the oral
arguments on the above motion, defense attorneys presented
him with copies of four affidavits‘and a 7O page memorandum in

@- BUREAU (RM
1o 0 ool g-g%)sosm) REC &7 7
1 - NY 100-135206  (WALTER D. scmm)/ﬂ/—ZGZg 3- /65 § |
1 - NY 100-89559 MARSHALL PERLIN) . |
1 - NY 100-118562 (ARTHUR KINOY) .. - —
1 - NY 100-1469 WILLIAM N, msmn) >, "4'@3'

1 - NY 100-37158 ‘ .

" PFD:mfd 1 <X
i (#331) ’?\"@ \63

Approved:




upport;‘pt"-mb’:‘jecti,* 5“1“0,1’ Sk by ie
- spite of :the Tact that #is material: had 3u8t...{!ieen‘hahded to ni;
bt 5""""‘“‘% *ageﬂ-sainst ‘any. aties s

oteed with th

PR T he & ove-mentioned a.fﬁdav:.ta were su‘bmitted iby
_,HALTER D. SCHNEIR; Dr. HAROLD CLAYTON UREY, Professor of Y,
"Chemistry, University of California; MALCOLM SHARP, Professor
“of Law, University of New Mexico; and ELIZABETH uc CARTEY, e
attorney, handwriting and document expert.

o : i'he affidavit of MC CARTHY perta.ined to an examina.tion' 5
by her of government exhibit #16 which was conducted in the office.
:of USA, SDNY, This sets forth her findings as to a comparisoq 5
* of the 6/3/lls a.hd 9/19/45 Hilton Hotel registraé:ion ca.rds ot 2y

: Following presentation of oral a.rguments ‘by the defense
- and the govemment , the tourt took the matter under advisement

o stating that no early decision would be rendered due to the
involved nature of the case.

—ars

““Coples of the above-mentioned affidavits and memorandum *
- of the defense will be furnished to the :Burea,u as soon as




.xxﬁTEI.E'I’YPE =

”ALBUQUERQUE FILE REFLECTS REGISTRATION CARD AND STATEMENT 1

T e B T T APCReny L R ~.JM.~‘. . ey 1;. = waprhie . it

OF HARRY GOLD FOR JUNE 3, 1945, AT HILTON HOTEL, ALBUQUERQUE,
LAST OBIAINED BY FBI AGENT FROM MARC NEAL, ASSISTANT MANAGER,
‘“H;LTON HOTEL,“;EBUUUERQUE: IN MARCH 195§:f M;Ré NEAL, Assnswnnt

V'MAnssEn, HILTON HOTEL, 1950 THROUGH 1960,'A~o LUCILLE. BEALL, <
”hﬁaooxxsspcn. HILTON 'HOTEL, ALBUQUERQUE. 19&5 TO 1960, INDIVIDUALLYL;g
“onissb POLICK OF uanoN QOTELS TO DESTROY REGISTRATION CARDS, .
STATEMENTS, FOLIOS IN DUE COURSE %"EUS]NE§UETN Acconoawcs IITH.-;T7f%

‘FEDERAL, STATE. AND CITY REGULATI:NS AFTER RECdRDS HAD SERVED o

P

.

= T

]“Tusla PuaPosss.: NEAL AND BEALL RECALLED w LATE FIFTIES THE {;‘; zlé

¥, >

UPOLICY OF DESTRUOTION BY BURNING IN THE HOTEL 3NCINERATOR THE

If the hcllzuncc contained in the above massage is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
waplvcud in order to prouct the Bwreou’s cryptographic systems. -
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DE ECO DED. cf'oP

A A.,

’S!QQ‘OF rhso BRAASCH, THEN [UDITOR OF nowsL. NEAL AN
BOTH‘STATED THEY DID NoT DESTROY HARRY' GOLD'S CARD AND _
" STATEMENT FOR JUNE 3, 19&5 agr THOUGHT iusss HAD. BEEN Dssraovso"ﬁiij

lN TgE REGULAR COURSE OF BUSlNESS PROBABLY IN!‘\ LATE FIFTIES.
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SAC NEW‘YORK (1oo-37158 P) b i) -
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R " SUBJECT: MORTONQOBELL e ﬂ/ /31, 30% wf:ﬁfé
ST ESF-R . )
R , ':_ Re Albuquerque TT to Director . 9/2/66

4 {777 ROBERT'S. CORDERQ, Auditor, Americana Hotel, =
i | and furnished the following information.

vty
oo
"A_"'"
. ."- Y PR N {
. : Yo LT X
L ) .
o Wt[?«

NYC, was interviewed 9/7/66. by SA PHILIP F. DONEGAN = - SN

4

CORDERO stated he was employed at the Hilton

Hotel, Albuquerque, as Auditor, from December, 1960, to .

March, 1963.

He stated this hftel was sold to the Cole

L R

. - month. He stated he had no personal knowledge of the -
;. hotel registration card for HARRY GOLD for 6/3/45, and has no
information as to its possible destruction by the hotel.~;:
-He stated he could recall hotel employees discussing :
this matter in general, but that he had no knowledge that
the hotel was in possession of the Gold registration card
‘during the period he was employed there. He said that o
due to the interest created there by the ROSENBERG case,

he 1s certain that if the registration card of HARRY GOLD - f< -
ever came to his attention, ‘he would recall it. o ]
é» ﬁx_geau (RM) -~ - 6 ( : ;-::z' R A P ‘
1 - uquer ue Info 5= ; B 52 d
"1 = New York 00-109849 PIEL%:N %8 /0/, 24f3/ w f
.1 = New York | 100-107111 CSIMS) - 07— gl ot
~ 71 = New York 100-135206 WALTER D. SCI-DIEIR);,_;.; SN R
1 - New York - SR N - SEP 2’ . ’
PFD: ggr A ~
'. et !!‘1‘." DIA
‘.‘E\AD
Approved Sent M  Per
Sp?f in Charge .

Corporation in February, 1963, and he left there the folldwing

UNRECORD'ED. COPY FIFh ™.



NY _lgggﬁ%, _.” o %?
M'.;;?%;%x cORDERO ‘said that somet:.me Pprio: ‘id;;_ ne

£ the hotel to the Cole Corp.;'believed 't
1962, but month’siot recalled, he,augervised"ﬁhe~destruefioh'
'of 014 ‘registration cards, end other hotel recor&s,,,ﬂe*« :;
“said although the Hilton made' a»practice of “destroying-
;over seven years old, this was not done on: & yearly basis; %
‘but was done only. periodically when storage space became
_scarce, - He stated registration cards and other records -
“were kept in cartons ‘in an attic-room of the Albuquerque
l‘Hllton, and were labeled by marking pencil with the year
.thatithe records pertained to. -He recalled that sometime
in 1962, he requested LINDA HUGHES, Executive Housekeeper, - -
to furnish him two houseboys to heip ‘him destroy old records'
.in -the attic. He stated he ‘accompanied the houseboys,’ y
. »hames not recalled, to the attic where he marked with & >
;““large "X" the boxes he wished destroyed. He ¢ould not: *';
-yecall any specific years for which these pertained, but -+ ‘i
-agsumes .that he designated everything there for destruction“'””ﬁi
which was more than seven years old. He stated the houseboys ™
actually transported the cartons to the Hilton incinerator:

but that he was present while the records were being

Lt bumedo "WJ”% R tts TR c-

T * EES v—-_.hw—._--——w*v‘“ 1
T

: : In attempting to £ix the time of this, CORDERO .
stated he -could not recall any.specific month, but did._ = - - .
recall that it was during warm weather. 'He stated that‘“""j“

. in‘order .to reach the attic storage room, it was necessary -
to go out onto the roof of the hotel, and he knows thie ’
was not done during the winter months.}};; - 4

. £ - AT 3
1 = ~

‘ S CORDERO etated the only other p¢frson he believes‘
might be able to furnish additional inf tion regarding

" any prior destruction of records is NEAL, who was .
Executive Assistant Manager at the Albuquerque Hilton for Coe
a number of years piior to 1960. 8ince 1960, NEAL has been R
Manager of the White Winrock Motel, Albuquerque.fl.~ 1w:3

P Y 5 *','* )
;‘; '“%w~ﬂ- CORDERO recalled that during,his peried of employment
at_the Albuquerque Hilton, year not ‘recalled, but possibly 1; o

71961, a writer, name unkhown, registered as & .guest at .- fjg |
“ “the hotel; - This writer stated he was writing 4a book about Tt
: the ROSENBERG case and wished to review certain hotel records. -
g - - He spent several days in the attic storage roem of the hotel.

v

‘\ - ".
‘?.1’«-




; : D , y‘*intereste
4n the zegietra on Qards of ‘the. hotel_and ‘was_examining ¥z
~them 88 to ‘type: pf paper, prin,ting, ‘He ' requested - .
“Anformatien as o who printed the registration cards for - L
‘the hotel-and was advised that all printing for the hotel 'was.
.done by the Hill Printing Company, El Paso,’ Texas. .. CORDERO‘
“ said this writer then asked him %o 8eé invoices from the '
. Hill Printing Company which might reflect ‘the ordering of
- -hotel registration cards. . CORDERO said he made available
'the file containing the ‘invoices from the Hill Company,-:
-and this writer made Photostat copies of & number .of them.”™
This individual then mentioned ‘that hé intended tp contact <.
‘nghe Hill Printing Company to determine what type of %.s:.
»plates are utilized in printingithe Hilton registration s
. =2 7"‘cards. * CORDERO could not recall the name-of the above AT
Sl ':" individual. When the name WALTER SCHNEIR was mentioned P A
oisws e o050 him 88 & possibility, he stated this name meant nothfng e
He stated the hotel should presently have & registratiof*™
card for this individual if it was necessary to identify ...
him, because he was registered there for three or four } 1}
. -. days, but he was_sorry he could not identify the appro
" time. CORDERO stated that the Hil1 Printing Company, [
El Paso, Texas, 1s owned by MAURICE HILL, and &as far . "oy
™. - . as he knows continues to do printing for the Hilton Hotel. o
.. He stated that invoices from the Hill ‘Company covering® . TNTTT
; -the pertinent period should still be maintained by the hotel.;ggg

9.“,4“‘-,“,__.. - ‘_"_,’,

CORDERO atated that based upon his knowledge of -",‘.A
procedures followed at the Hilton Hotel during his employment .
there, a registration card which had been made available .
to any agency, would upon return hame been refiled in the
box of records pertaining to the month and year to which

- 4t pertained, and it would- not have been riled 1n any '
h“:eparate‘place. T RO 5 4




" Materence is made te eur latter of September &, :uu, R
nhtm to the practice eof the Hilton Netel, tlbuqurqu, SR
ln Iaieo, regarding tho dutricuon ot g‘ut mordc. i

L ;:,f;

Feto ld).rt 'o &!“N. M htim nt.l. 2
In!orkCity.udviMal.ptubor" 1966, that ho was - L
“Auditor of the Eilton Hotel, lmm. from Decembder, 1000, B 9
. watil Narch, 1963, u.mthuurthuhuthhtolto ';.g»“ 2

- N

" the Cole COrpontion. ‘Cordero has m0 persomnal mvlodp ot W
the registration card for Narry Gold for June S, 1945, and |
has mo information eoncerning its possible destruction by the - E

hotel. He stated that be could recsll hotel employees d!.-euuinz
this matter in general, but he had 80 knowledge that the hotel S
had tbu eold agututxm card durhg his c-ploy-ent there. 9
' Gordoro zecalled tlnt nntho prior to tln sale of 8
the hotel, believed t0 be in 1962, he mupervised ths destruction
| of 01d registration cards and other hotel records. Ne coutinued §
that although the hotel made a practice of destroying records
over soven years eld, this m 20t done en & yearly basis but . -
was done periodically when storage space becane & prodlem. Ne
recalled that registration um and ether records were kept in |
cartons in the attic of the hotel and were labeled by nrnng :
poucu with the year written on mmn otthoarton

Cordero stated that in 1962 e odnndnmzhu
Executive Housekeeper, to furnish him with two houseboys to -
~ help destroy ald records kept in the ttt. fle said that he -

{' _mccompanied the houseboys to the attic and marked with am "X" - -
5 1.*6 the cartons he wanted to have destroyed. Ne could pot recall
anyo! the speciftic years included in the cartons but he =~ .

lmﬂm

00615 T d3s

that he designated everything more than seven ysars ':*’. ‘
for destruction, BNe ltat tho mebm actudlly moved . \ '
rtons to the hotel 1 ho was pmt while .

{ v

[ere being burn x.. m.mvn e

.;;1-3488--”3&5 ) & |3 ;N'W.% Z\K

Gale

Rosen o] o ltev ;E“&oo-

Sullivan ceemm—

Tavel ____-—JPL:III ) ‘VJ “.‘

n
Tore oom - 8EE NOTE PAG . C {/
:“’:"":‘:ﬂ‘sfg 22 msrws onr [ . ' T Q

Gﬂ!ldy ra——




S Bm attempiing te fix the tise of this neident
cordu'o mnod .

mmmsmmmmgmunumtu."

:!omr lxmtu- mutut luuor 0: th uml.

. guest at the hotel. This writer said he was writing & book
.. ... about the Rossnberg case and asked to review certain hotel
iy . Secords, This writer spent several dx. s 4in the attic storage
- voom of the hotel, Cordero recalled that this perscn was
7.7 extremely interested im the registraticn records of the hotel
and was examnining them as €0 the type of paper, printing, and
the like. This writer dotorltnod from Cordero that the Rill

hotel. Cordero said he made
writer made photostats of a number of the bvotou.

"~ and when the name Walter Schneir was mentioned to him as &
. ;pultuuty, bhe ctttod this name meant uotuu . .

L Cordero stated that, based on his knovledge of th
procedures followed by the Hilton Rotel during his employment,

vhen returned would have been refiled in the bax of records
pertaining to that month and year and it would not have been
filed in any separate place.

ﬂn files of our Albuquerque Office show that the

. registration card and statement of Gold for June 3, 1943,

077 st the Eilton Notel, Albuquerque, were obtained by ouo of
A “‘ml‘m !u'e lul. lzocntin mutut Nanager, ia
2 e m. L 2

7 RS o oal

fzm 1050 to 1360, and Lucille Boall, Bookkeeper of the same
hotel from 1943 to 1960, were interviewed. These persons
individually advised that the policy ef the Hilton Botek was
to destroy registration cards, statements, and folios in due

it wvas
,_,mnmtonnm 1002 of the hotel t0 reach the attic .

. " "2n sddition to the above, Cordero remembered that - - .
: mu employed at the Milton lotol. Albuquerque, possidbly s
19061, a writer whose name he gould not recall registered as a

Printing Company, E1 Paso, Texas, handled all printing for the
available to this writer the file
containing the invoices from the Hill Printing Company and the

& registration card which had been made available to any agency

lucutln Auutant luugor of tho Nilton Rotel

‘Cordero stated the enly other person who might have momtun ,
segarding any earlier destruction of records is Marc lnl.

.-

 Cordero was unabl« to recall the mame of the m«:. T



O

;.
{
t
§
¥

B
‘.

o! ium- h merduoo with l'odoul. m‘u. T

o 3 ncnhtiou after the records had served their purpose. . .7 "

)otz rvocalled that in the late 1050s the policy of dutmtta % '

‘8f records over seven years ef age by burning them in the S

hotel incinerator was instituted at the Rilton Notel, =

~ Albuquerque. This was done under the supervision of l‘ud Imuh
. then Auditor of the hotel. Neal and Beall both stated they did

" mot destroy the Marry Gold registration card and statement for

June 3, 1945, but they thougit these items had Deen destroyed

~ in the regular gourse 0f business probably ia the late 1950s. .

L m above Lntorum were gonducted in Bcptubor, uu. -

!ln ubovo is funuhod for nur utomtm.

ROTE: : ln connection with the current -otion of the nubject
To set aside his conviction, we are trying to obtain complete .
information concerning the destruction of the Harry Gold
registration card. A photostat of the card was insSroduced
into evidence with the agreement of the defense during the
trial in 1951. In this motion the defense is claiming the
card was 8 forgery and was made by the Bureau. Following

the trial the original card was returned to the hotel and
destroyed in the regular course of business.

"
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RENYAIRTEL NWINE FOURTEEW s:xr'rsxx. 6// Y

AUSA ROBERT L. XING, SDWY, ADVISED THIS DATE THAT UPON CO FERRING
WITH THE DEPARTMENT IT WAS DECIDED THAT rm.l. INVESTIGATION REGARDING
THE SIX TNREE FORTYFIVE nssxsmnxou CARD oF HARRY GOLD SHOULD BE HELD
IN ABEYANCE PENDING SOME INDICATION FROM usnc AS TO WHETHER AW
svxnsunag HEARING MIGHT BF;»RE"‘.QUESTED ON THE AUTKEIT!CITY OF THIS
HOTEL capg THE DEPARTNENT POINTED OUT THAT THE FORMER HOTEL cu:v& MRS,
LARRL A.ngocxnsou. HAS BEEN CONTACTED BY THE DEFENSE BUT HER L

e e [ - —

DESWEE OF’COOPERATION VITH THE DEFENSE IS UNKNOWN, DEFENSE ATTORNEYS
AD?ISEDW;EE.Eaﬁﬁfm¥ﬁ;f~;;—;;;lnnv11 MAD WOT BEEW OBTAINED FROM HER BUT
SHE VAS AVAILABLE TO TESTIFY IF SUBPOEWAED. KING STATES POSSIBILITY
THAT IF INTERVIEVED NOV SHE MIGHT DENY THAT VRITING 1S HERS. AUSA
KING THEREFORE REQUESTS THAT INTERVIEW OF MRS. HOCKINSOM BE HELD IN
ABEYANCE. KING STATES SHOULD FULL INVESTIGATION OF HOTEL CARD BE
DESIRED, BUREAU WILL BE ADVISED., LABORATORY MAY RETAIN REGISTRATION

CARDS SUBMITTED WINE FOURTEEN BIXTYSIX AS LONG AS NEEDED BEFORE BE/I&/

. m:ﬂmuzn 10 USA, SOWY. @ /ﬂ/ "“-1?’3"
I” gtb i ez oY K/, ‘_
WA..FOR..3 R .,,55 y Nl —
u.....m.ﬁ[é,&»poﬁ WR 07’08 09 AND RELAY ON WR 09 g SEP 19 ¥
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VIA TELEI'YPE
&PICSZ\I?BG
E{CIPHERED

-%Imx DizscTOR, FBI (xo1-mx) L
~_ mm?lom. mxoxm: - iuun | ; e
S pEpaRmMENTAL ATTORMEY MaB REQUES? m'rn armeT YO
TRRMIN ruc'rxcx or nom. BILTON, n.wmnqux. I oxE nxn ;

R rm. PERTAINING 'ro xmnuxm or mtmﬂxon _CARDS n ,.
!mm cg.;nxs mmnuxn,xr POSSIBLE, IF THE m'rw.s or axx e ;f
CLEEX WERE PUT ON ALL REGISTRATION CARDS mum DURING OKE. D
woai mxu OR IF EACH CLERK USED INDIVIDUAL xnﬁuu WHEN
mmnxm CARDS. THIS INFORMATION DESIRXD SN DEFRNSE I8

' CLAINING RIGIITBATIOH CABDB oF lllk! GOLD FOR l!l/THRll AD
lxm/oxx RINE/FOUR I'IVI m IAVI BAME INITIALS FOR THE CLIR!6

INED

SSIFIED

ATION CONTAIN
It

”’-9“‘

1.3

ALL INFORM
- HEREIN IS U
DATL‘S [

‘;ﬁ- m:lm INITIALS APPEAR TO HAVE EEEN WRITTEN BY A DIFFKRKNT ., |
‘imﬁox BEPARTMENT DOES ¥OT DESIRE T0 BAVE: %ggfmm:::ﬁ
ot o o VT :
* 8 nocnnsou. INTRRVIEVED AT THIS TIME, | SHTRL RESOL or 7

z AN ;E-F R /I

IQUIRY. ONE COPY TO NEW YORK By wam,, | AnVER

\)\ﬁv\m&x (100-37158) }N"“f BT
’53;\ —— H’L /

m J“M) . tBI- 'm- n,: e e

NOTE: Departnengai prayas eyr Paul Vineeuh!m:lcauy

reququemhat this ;pfornation be obtained in connection with

% curré ion by the. suydJEct: for a mew trial(’: Hequest ¥as made to
Bect:lon Chief, W, A. Branigan. ﬁ‘eletype used since the judge is

Trotter

nt;ll;study:lng -otion papers to determine if a hearing should b
Tele. Room ammemm 3 ‘

vd " &
Holmes e

Gandy An, noau TELETYPE UNIT N

Sullivan - h ‘1

Tavel
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mnmon, m (101-2#83) REE TS R
) ‘ e I " .

'-'mox: SAC PHILADELPHIA (65-4372
’ 51?-1-? (65-437 73, TRFORVATION CORTATEED

sua:sc‘r MORTON SOBELL .. .- arRETA 1 Ae.smnn _ﬁ?& ’
- o DMEM» -
Re NY- telephone calls 9/114/66 and l! teletlpe 9/14/66.

o ESPIONAGE - R

Re RY tel requested Philadelphia to contact the §
attorneys for HARRY GOLD and obtain original Sound Scriber

disks which recorded conversations GOLD's attorneys had with AN
GOLD prior to his sentencing in Philadelphia in 1950. \‘q

. AUGUSTUS S, BALLARD, ‘attorn was contacted by )
Special Agent CHARLES SILVERTHORN on 9/v /66 at which time \
BALLARD informed that he had been in telephonic contact with Yy
ROBERT L, KING, Assistant United States Attorney, Southern \QJ

District of New York regarding the above. He also 1nforled
that he and his associate, JOHN D, M. HAMILTON were "outraged”
- at the use WALTER and MIRIAM SCHNEIR made of the recordings
in 1961 and he and Mr. HAMILTON desired that the full story
be incorporated in a letter to Mr. KING at which time the
recordings in question would also be made avallable to the .
Government. Mr. BALLARD requested that Agents recontact him
at 10:30 A.M. on-9/15/66 in order that the letter in question

along with or d be obtained.
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